

Whitney M. Young, Jr. papers4079514

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	. 3
Summary	. 5
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	. 7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Cataloged Correspondence and Manuscripts	9
Series I: Personal Files of Whitney M. Young, Jr.	12
Series II: National Urban League Administrative Files	16
Series III. Committee Affiliations	22
Series IV. Speeches and Speaking Engagements	44
Series V: Radio and Television Appearances and Testimony	89
Series VI: Articles, Statements and "To Be Equal" Columns	98
Series VII: Tape Recordings	113
Subseries VII.1: Speeches of Whitney M. Young, Jr	113
Subseries VII.2: Radio statements - "To Be Equal"	16
Subseries VII.3 Radio and television interviews, panel discussions, and press	
conferences	119
Subseries: VII.4. Interviews and special services on Mr. Young's death	21
Subseries VII.5: National Urban League meetings, workshops and seminars 1	22
Subseries VII.6: Miscellaneous	125
Series VIII: Printed Material, Photographs, and Military Questionnaires	28
Series IX: Additions to the Collection and Oversize Material	31

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Young, Whitney M. (Whitney Moore), 1921-1971

Title: Whitney M. Young, Jr. papers

ID: 4079514

ID: MS#1403

Date [inclusive]: 1960-1977

Physical 300 boxes 300 boxes, 9 volumes, 60 oversize items, plus one

Description: box of cataloged correspondence

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Whitney M. Young papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Biographical / Historical

One of the most influential yet inconspicuous leaders of the Civil Rights Movement, Whitney M. Young, Jr. was born in Lincoln Ridge, Kentucky, on July 31, 1921. Young spent his childhood on the campus of the Lincoln Institute, an all-black boarding school where his father worked as a teacher and later served as principal. Young attended Kentucky State Industrial College and received a bachelor of science degree at the age of twenty.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

After the Japanese attack on Pearl Harbor, Young joined the U. S. Army, where his educational background enabled him to join three other Black recruits in an electrical engineering program at MIT. While in the Army, Young married Margaret Buckner Young, whom he met at Kentucky State, and they had two children. Young quickly rose to the rank of First Sergeant in the all-Black 1695th Engineer Combat Battalion. Upon returning to the U. S. in 1945, Young rejoined his wife and pursued his masters degree in social work at the University of Minnesota.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

It was in Minneapolis that Young first started work for the National Urban League (NUL), but he left the organization in 1953 to serve as Dean of the School of Social Work at Atlanta University. After six years in Atlanta, Young returned to the Urban League as Executive Director in 1961, a position he held until his death by drowning in 1971.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Young's lifelong experiences in elite, albeit segregated, institutions placed him at the edge of America's color line, and throughout his career in the military, the academy and the NUL, Young acted as an intermediary between Black groups and powerful white people. Young deployed a combination of intelligence, charm and the threat of confrontation to persuade American corporate leaders to pay more attention to the needs of urban Black people. Although Malcolm X and other radical Black leaders initially associated Young with the "foxy white liberals" whom they believed to control the mainstream civil rights movement, Young gained Malcolm X's respect and was able to use the threat of action by more militant groups to extract meaningful concessions from begrudging white elites.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

While head of the NUL, Young acted as a close advisor to Presidents Kennedy and Johnson while lobbying corporate leaders like Henry Ford, Jr. to hire more Black workers. The Domestic Marshall Plan he helped to develop and pushed to the front of the NUL's official agenda influenced the social programs of Johnson's Great Society, particularly the War on Poverty. Young's ability to maintain cordial relations with the Nixon administration despite the President's hostility to the civil rights movement is a tribute to his flexibility, and he ultimately prevailed upon Nixon to allow established Black agencies in America's inner cities to administer some federal urban relief projects.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Young drowned on March 11, 1971 in the Atlantic ocean off the coast of Lagos, Nigeria where he was attending a conference on foreign relations between the U.S. and Africa.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Correspondence, speeches, reports, testimony, press releases, and articles of Young. The files document Young's leadership in many social welfare and civil rights organizations, as well as his activities as a columnist and speaker. Cataloged correspondents include Robert F. Kennedy, Lyndon B. Johnson, Hubert H. Humphrey, Martin Luther King, Jr., Coretta Scott King, Roy Wilkins, and John W. Gardner.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Selected materials cataloged.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Restrictions on Access

Boxes 1-282 are located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Box A, cataloged correspondence, and Box 283 are located on-site.

Restrictions on Access

This collection has no restrictions.

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers must wear gloves when handling photographs.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--National Urban League. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--1974. Accession number--M-74.

Processing Information

Cataloged Christina Hilton Fenn 09/--/89.

Processing Information

Finding aid biography written Bryan Rosenblithe, GSAS 2012 09/--/2010.

Processing Information

Photograph of Young and John F. Kennedy in box 234 was removed from frame and placed in "dupe file" box (also in box 234) 4/3/2019. kws

Processing Information

Poster of Whitney M. Young, Jr. commemorative postage stamp removed from frame 6/16/21. CLB

Processing Information

John F. Kennedy executive order stored in box numbered 283 6/21/21. CLB

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Related Materials

Related Materials

National Urban League records, 1900-1988 At the Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.

Margaret B. Young Papers. Columbia University Libraries.

Whitney M. Young, Jr. Memorial Foundation Records. Columbia University Libraries.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Separated Materials

The following items are missing, all of which were described in a previous finding aid as "shelved at beginning of collection": 1 box of academic hoods (6 hoods and 1 cap), 10 oversized plaques, 15 oversized framed items, and unspecified "Awards."

Controlled Access Headings

- African Americans -- History
- Public welfare -- Societies, etc
- Charities
- Sociology, Urban -- Societies, etc
- Social service -- Societies, etc
- Civil rights
- Social problems
- United States -- Social conditions
- Journalists
- Open reel audiotapes
- Photographs
- Correspondence
- African American social workers
- Discrimination in employment
- African Americans -- Employment -- Law and legislation
- Speeches (documents)
- Administrative reports
- Administrative records
- Kennedy, Robert F., 1925-1968
- Johnson, Lyndon B. (Lyndon Baines), 1908-1973
- Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio), 1911-1978
- King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1929-1968
- King, Coretta Scott, 1927-2006
- Wilkins, Roy, 1901-1981
- Gardner, John W (John William), 1912-2002
- National Urban League
- United States. Department of Housing and Urban Development

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Cataloged Correspondence and Manuscripts

Scope and Contents

All cataloged correspondence is addressed to Whitney M. Young, Jr., unless noted otherwise. Most cataloged correspondence addressed to Margaret B. Young contains condolences on the death of Whitney M. Young, Jr.

Title/Description	Instances
Anderson, Marian, 1970 April 3	box A
Physical Description: Telegram	
Bearden, Romare H., 1970 March 14	box A
Burger, Warren E. to Margaret B. Young, circa 1971 March 11	box A
Dillon, C. Douglas to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 19	box A
Douglas, William O. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 12	box A
Eisenhower, Dwight David, 1959 November 6	box A
Physical Description: Telegram	
Farley, James A. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 25	box A
Ford, Henry II, 1969 June 18, undated	box A
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Gardner, John M., 1969 April 11-1970 October 7	box A
Physical Description: 8 folders	
Gilchrist, Huntington, 1961 May 23, June 13	box A
Goldberg, Arthur, 1961	box A
Humphrey, Hubert H., 1964 December 14-1967 December 5	box A
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Humphrey, Hubert H. to Harold R. Sims, 1971 May 28, June 4	box A
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Javits, Jacob K., 1964 December 30, 1970 September 23	box A
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Javits, Jacob K. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 12	box A
Johnson, Lady Bird to Margaret B. Young, 1971 May 4, 1972 April 13	box A

Physical Description: 2 folders	
Johnson, Lyndon Baines, 1964 January 16-1969 December 15	box A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	
Johnson, Lyndon Baines to Margaret B. and Whitney M. Young, Jr., 1970 December 30	box A
Johnson, Lyndon Baines to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 11-1971 July 16	box A
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Jones, LeRoi, 1970 November 6	box A
Physical Description: Letter is signed Imamu Baraka.	
Biographical / Historical	
LeRoi Jones changed his name to Imamu Amear Baraka in 1967, and is best known as Amiri Baraka.	
Kennedy, Edward M., 1970 April 2	box A
Physical Description: Telegram	
Kennedy, Edward M. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 11-1971 July 16	box A
Kennedy, Robert Francis, 1964 January 14-1967 July 31 Physical Description : 3 folders	box A
King, Coretta Scott, 1961 January 10	box A
King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1958 June 210-1962 October 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box A
Lefkowitz, Louis J. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 15	box A
Lindsay, John Vliet, 1969-01-17	box A
Lindsay, John Vliet to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 11-1971 July 16	box A
McCormack, John W., 1965 January 22	box A
Malcolm X, 1963 July 31	box A
Scope and Contents	
With carbon copy reply	
Mead, Margaret to Margaret B. Young, 1971 April 1	box A
McGill, William J. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 12	box A
McNamara, Robert S., 1963 September 3	box A

With carbon copy reply

Meany, George, 1966 September 2	box A
Mills, Wilbur D. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 11	box A
Mondale, Walter F., 1970 May 5	box A
Scope and Contents	
With draft of reply	
Muskie, Edmund S. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 15	box A
Nixon, Richard Milhous, 1959 April 25	box A
Nixon, Richard Milhous to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 16	box A
O'Brien, Lawrence F., 1964 July 13	box A
Scope and Contents	
With related photograph	
Proxmire, William, 1970 June 22	box A
Pusey, Nathan M., 1968 January 22	box A
Richardson, Elliot L. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 15, May 14	box A
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Rockefeller, David, 1961 December 7, 1969 January 8- December 15	box A
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Rockefeller, John D., 3rd, 1968 April 4, 18	box A
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Rockefeller, Nelson A., 1963 April 26, 1967 September 20-1969 May 9	box A
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Rusk, Dean, 1960 May 12-July 26	box A
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Shriver, Eunice Kennedy, 1967 August 9, September 15	box A
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Sorensen, Theodore C., 1961 September 8	box A
Sorensen, Theodore C. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 15	box A
Ctalan Carl D to Marranat D Varran 1071 Marral 10	

Stokes, Carl B. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 12

	box A
Sulzberger, Arthur Ochs, 1964 March 3	box A
Sulzberger, Arthur Ochs to Margaret B. Young, 1971 March 11	box A
Udall, Stewart L. to Margaret B. Young, 1971 April 15	box A
Westmoreland, William C., 1967 October 2	box A
Wilkins, Roy, 1958 December 5, 1961 February 16 Physical Description : 2 folders	box A
Wilkins, Roy to Margaret and Whitney M. Young, Jr., undated	box A
Wilkins, Roy and Minnie, 1970 April 2	box A
Whitney M. Young, Jr. to Pope Paul VI, 1967 July 10	box A
Johnson, Lyndon Baines appointment certificate of Whitney M. Young, Jr. to the National Commission on Technology, Automation, and Economic Progress, 1964 November 14 Scope and Contents Also signed by Dean Rusk.	mapcase 15- H-1
Johnson, Lyndon Baines appointment certificate of Whitney M. Young, Jr. to the National Commission on Technology, Automation, and Economic Progress, 1965 January 28	mapcase 15- H-1
Johnson, Lyndon Baines appointment certificate of Whitney M. Young, Jr. to the National Advisory Council, Office of Economic Opportunity, 1965 February 3	mapcase 15- H-1
Scope and Contents	
With two related items.	
Kennedy, John Fitzgerald Executive Order 11063, Equal Opportunity in Housing, 1962 November 27	box 283
<u>Physical Description</u> : Typescript, signed, with pen used in signing ceremony. Framed.	
King, Martin Luther, Jr. typed manuscript: "Facing the Challenge of a New Age", 1957 January 1	box A
Rockefeller, Nelson A. appointment certificate of Whitney M. Young, Jr. as a director of the New York State Urban Development Corporation, 1968 July 1	mapcase 15- H-1

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series I: Personal Files of Whitney M. Young, Jr.

Title/Description	Instances
Personal Correspondence (incoming and outgoing) General, ca. 1958	box 1
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Personal Correspondence - General, 1943-1971	box 1a
Physical Description: 2 folders	
General	
See Also Box 259	
NASW letters to/from	box 1a
Citations - General Whitney M. Young	box 1a
Whitney M. Young - Note books	box 1a
Whitney M. Young Biographical information	box 1a
Scope and Contents	
See Also Box 259	
Whitney M. Young - Personal - Miscellaneous	box 1a
Personal Correspondence General	box 2
Letters Miscellaneous, 1961	box 2
Personal files Subjects:	
Senator Everett Dirksen, 1964	box 2
Harvard Club of New York, 1964	box 2
Harvard Club of New York, 1965	box 2
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, 1966	box 2
RAM (Revolutionary Action Movement Incident), 1967	box 2
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, 1967	box 2
Trip to Virgin Islands, 1967	box 2
Time Eastern Europe Trip, 1967	box 2 a-b
Personal files Comments, Reactions, Crank Letters:	
Correspondence, 1964	box 3
Articles and Columns Comments Received, 1966	box 3
To Be Equal (book) comments, 1967	box 3
Time Cover Story comments, 1967	box 3
Comments on articles and columns, 1967	box 3
Comments on articles and columns Crank letters, 1967	

	box 3
Comments on articles and columns, 1969	box 3
"To Be Equal" (column) Reaction, 1969	box 3
Crank letters, 1969	box 4
Crank letters, 1970	box 4
Comments General, 1970	box 4
Reactions to articles, statements, etc., 1970	box 4
Reactions to statement on President Nixon and Vice- President Agnew, 1970	box 4
Personal files References and recommendation:	
1961	box 5
Physical Description: 2 folders	
1963	box 5
1964	box 5
1965 May-December	box 5
1965 January-April	box 6
1966	box 6
1967 (Prentis Yancy)	box 6
1967	box 6
1968	box 6
1969	box 6
1970	box 6
Personal Files General:	
School of Social Work, 1960	box 7
Publicity Clippings, 1961	box 7
Guest invitations, 1963	box 7
Publicity Clippings, 1963	box 7
White House, 1964	box 7
Awards AFL-CIO Community Service Award, 1966	box 7
Awards Veterans' Association, Mt. Vernon, NY, 1966	box 7
Awards Whitehall Award, 1966	box 7
St. Louis Luncheon Speech by Ramon Scruggs, St. Louis, Mo., 1966	box 7

Who's Who in the East Citation, 1966	box 7
Doctor of Laws Degree, University of Rochester, 1966	box 7
Luncheons & Dinners, 1966	box 7
Luncheons - Kaiser Peterson, 1966 December 6	box 7
Luncheons - Marriott Twin Bridges, 1966 December 7	box 7
Man of the YearOhio State Association of Elks, 1966	box 7
Tours Eastern Europe Time, 1966	box 7
Abortion Conference, 1967	box 7
Abortion Conference, 1967	box 8
Awards High School of Fashion Industries, 1967	box 8
Booker T. Washington Business College, Alabama, 1967	box 8
Boys Harbor, NY, 1967	box 8
Christmas Card lists, 1967	box 8
Expo '67 Trip (cancelled), 1967	box 8
Honoraria, 1967	box 8
Luncheons, 1967	box 8
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Request for Materials, 1967	box 8
Vietnam, 1967	box 8
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Citibank Luncheon, Speech [by Guichard] Parris, New York, 1967 November 9	box 9
March on Washington (1963). Interview with Dr. [Albert E.] Gollin, [Bureau of Social Science Research, Inc.], 1967 July 26	box 9
Princeton University, Dr. of Laws Degree from, Princeton, NJ, 1967 June 13	box 9
Rome, Trip to, 1967	box 9
Vietnam, 1967	box 10
Physical Description: 1 binder	
Young, Mrs. Margaret B., 1967	box 10
Citation Manhattan College, Dr. of Laws Degree, 1968 March 20	box 10
DegreeAccepted by Mr. Steele from the Starr King School for the Ministry, Berkeley, Calif., 1968 May 19	box 10

Beyond Racism, 1969 box 10 Honorary Degree, University of Kentucky, 1969 box 10 Honorary Degree, University of Nebraska, 1969 box 10 Hotel Reservations, etc., 1969 box 10 Luncheons, 1969 box 10 Time Tour (cancelled), 1969 box 10 Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970 box 10 Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970 box 10 Beyond Racism, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971-1972 box 11 Books by and about Whitney M. Young - General box 11a		
Honorary Degree, University of Nebraska, 1969 box 10 Hotel Reservations, etc., 1969 box 10 Luncheons, 1969 box 10 Time Tour (cancelled), 1969 box 10 Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970 box 10 Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970 box 10 Beyond Racism, 1970 box 10 Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Beyond Racism, 1969	box 10
Hotel Reservations, etc., 1969 box 10 Luncheons, 1969 box 10 Time Tour (cancelled), 1969 box 10 Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970 box 10 Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970 box 10 Beyond Racism, 1970 box 10 Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971-1972 box 11 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Honorary Degree, University of Kentucky, 1969	box 10
Luncheons, 1969 box 10 Time Tour (cancelled), 1969 box 10 Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970 box 10 Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970 box 10 Beyond Racism, 1970 box 10 Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971-1972 box 11 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Honorary Degree, University of Nebraska, 1969	box 10
Time Tour (cancelled), 1969box 10Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970box 10Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970box 10Beyond Racism, 1970box 10Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970box 11Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970box 11Invitations - General, 1970box 11Permission to reprint, 1970box 11Security Service, 1970box 11Special Requests, 1970box 11Testimonial Invitationsbox 11Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970box 11Funeral, 1971box 11Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2box 11Memorials, 1971-1972box 11	Hotel Reservations, etc., 1969	box 10
Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970 box 10 Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970 box 10 Beyond Racism, 1970 box 10 Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Luncheons, 1969	box 10
Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970 box 10 Beyond Racism, 1970 box 10 Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Time Tour (cancelled), 1969	box 10
Beyond Racism, 1970 box 10 Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Afro-American Day Parade, NYC, 1970	box 10
Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970 box 11 Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Biography and photograph, Requests for 1970	box 10
Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970 box 11 Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Beyond Racism, 1970	box 10
Invitations - General, 1970 box 11 Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Buckley, Tom NY Times Article, 1970	box 11
Permission to reprint, 1970 box 11 Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Ben Heineman Luncheon, 1970	box 11
Security Service, 1970 box 11 Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Invitations - General, 1970	box 11
Special Requests, 1970 box 11 Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Permission to reprint, 1970	box 11
Testimonial Invitations box 11 Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Security Service, 1970	box 11
Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970 box 11 Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Special Requests, 1970	box 11
Funeral, 1971 box 11 Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Testimonial Invitations	box 11
Eulogy at American Academy of Political and Social box 11 Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Whitney Young, Jr File, 1970	box 11
Science Meeting, 1971 April 2 Memorials, 1971-1972 box 11	Funeral, 1971	box 11
		box 11
Books by and about Whitney M. Young - General box 11a	Memorials, 1971-1972	box 11
	Books by and about Whitney M. Young - General	box 11a

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: National Urban League Administrative Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
Board minutes, 1961-1964	box 12	
Physical Description: 1 binder		
Board Committees - executive, 1960	box 12	
Executive Committee - Notices, correspondence with members, minutes, 1960-1961	box 12	
Urban League Job and Application, 1960-1962	box 12	
Board Committees - Budget, 1961-1962	box 12	

Board Committees - Executive, 1962	box 12
Board Committees - Budget, 1963	box 12
Board Committees - Executive, 1963	box 12
President's Committee on Youth Employment No. 2, 1963	box 12
Surgeon General's Consultant Group on Nursing, 1963	box 13
Unitarian Service Committee Inc., 1963	box 13
Unitarian Universalist Association, 1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 13
Audit Committee, 1963	box 13
Board Committees - Budget, 1964	box 13
Board Committees - Executive, 1964	box 14
NUL Staff Workshop (Tarrytown), 1964	box 14
Poverty Message, 1964	box 14
Taconic Foundation, 1964	box 14
Board Committees - Executive (meetings):	
1965 January 19	box 15
1965 April 13	box 15
1965 September 28	box 15
Budget and Administration Committee, 1965	box 15
Budget and Administration Committee, 1966	box 15
Budget and Administration Committee, 1966	box 15
Executive Committee meetings :	
1966 January 18	box 16
1966 April 19	box 16
1966 June 21	box 16
1966 October 18	box 16
Wichita Urban League. Board Meeting, 1966 March 19	box 16
Council of Executive Driectors (Pittsburgh Meeting), 1967 May	box 16
Committees, 1967	box 16
Eastern Regional Office Reports, 1967	box 17
Executive Committee (Meetings):	box 17
404-7	

	box 17
1967 April 18	box 17
1967 June 20	box 17
1967 October 23	box 17
Federal Government - Miscellaneous, 1967	box 18
Midwestern Regional Office Reports, 1967	box 18
Regional Offices - Midwestern (Mr. Bohanon), 1967	box 18
Regional Offices - Eastern (Mr. Allen), 1967	box 18
Budget Proposals, 1967-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 binder	box 18
Administration 1969:	
Anti-Semitism Articles	box 19
Black Economic Development	box 19
Cabinet Meetings	box 19
Capital Punishment	box 19
Citizens for Justice with Order	box 19
Coalition on National Priorities and Military Policy	box 19
Meeting of the Security Committee, NUL	box 19
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy	box 19
NUL Consultants	box 19
NUL Conference Delegate Assembly, Washington D.C.	box 19
NUL Conference speeches	box 19
Association of the United States Army. [Speech] delivered by the Honorable Stanley R. Resor	box 20
English-Speaking Union Study Tour	box 20
Forecast: The 1970s, Decade of Decision - London Trip	box 20
NUL Council of Executive Directors	box 21
NUL Economic Development Working Paper	box 21
NUL History: Research	box 21
NUL Position Paper: Capital Punishment	
NUL Public Utilities Proposal	box 21
NUL Staff Memoranda	box 21
NUL Statement of The Black Family	box 21

New Tax Legislation	box 21
Opportunity Magazine	box 21
Organization CommitteeStudy Survey	box 21
Organizations:	
Black Panther	box 21
Committee for Unified Newark	box 21
Council of Concerned Black Executives	box 21
Cresap, McCormick & Paget	box 21
Leadership Conference on Civil Rights	box 21
McKissick Enterprises, Inc.	box 21
Metropolitan Applied Research Corp.	box 21
National Conference of Christians & Jews	box 21
National Welfare	box 22
Youth Organizations	box 22
Personnel Dept Fellowship Program	box 22
Program Dept General	box 22
Quarter Century Club	box 22
Resumes	box 22
Security for Mr. Young	box 22
Staff Training Seminar	box 22
United Federation of Black Community Organizations and Afro-American Day Inc.	box 22
United Funds	box 22
United Funds Correspondence	box 22
Urban League Projects	box 22
Vietnam Moratorium	box 22
Attica State Prision Riot, 1971	box 23
Automated Job System, 1971	box 23
Black Caucus	box 23
Boston Center for Inner City Change	box 23
Cabinet SessionsPlanning Sessions (Minutes)	box 23
Congress of African Peoples	box 23
Affiliate Dues Delinquency, 1970	

	DOX 23
Consumer Health Training Project, 1970	box 23
Consumer Pretection Project	box 23
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1970-1971	box 23
Correspondence to/from Deputy Executive Director, 1970	box 23
Miscellaneous Correspondence to/from Director for Administration, 1970	box 23
Correspondence to NUL Trustees, 1970-1971	box 23
Correspondence to Regional Directors, 1970	box 23
Correspondence written for Whitney M. Young, Jr., 1970-1971	box 23
Delta Airlines	box 23
Demonstrations Urban Leagues	box 24
Domestic Marshall Plan	box 24
Drug Abuse Education	box 24
Economic Development Education	box 24
Executive Committee, 1970-1971	box 24
Executive Office, 1970	box 24
Federal Resources Evaluations	box 24
Financial and Personnel Reports	box 24
Fund Department, 1970	box 24
Guidelines for Assessment of a Local Urban League	box 25
Government Relations Study	box 25
Grover Jackson	box 25
Louisville	box 25
LEAP (Labor Education Advancement Program)	box 25
Leadership Conference on Civil Rights	box 25
Lawyer's Committee on Civil Rights Under Law	box 25
Midwestern Regional Conference, 1971	box 25
Migrant Health Proposal	box 25
Mission Statement	box 25
National Assembly for Social Policy and Development	box 25
National Association of Black Social Workers	box 25

National Association of Social Workers	box 25
National Conference of Social Welfare	box 25
NUL Eastern Regional Office, 1971 January-April	box 25
NUL Eastern Regional Office, 1971 May-August	box 25
Mideastern Regional Office, 1970	box 26
Mideastern Regional Office, 1971 January-April	box 26
Mideastern Regional Office, 1971 May-August	box 26
Midwestern Regional Office, 1970	box 26
Midwestern Regional Office, 1971 January-April	box 26
Midwestern Regional Office, 1971 May-August	box 26
Midwestern Regional Office, circa 1971	box 27
Southern Regional Office, 1970	box 27
Southern Regional Office, 1971 January-April	box 27
Southern Regional Office, 1971 May-August	box 27
Western Regional Office, 1970	box 27
Western Regional Office, 1971 January-April	box 27
Western Regional Office	box 28
Western Region	box 28
NUL Confrence, 1970	box 28
NUL Conference, 1971	box 28
Administrative Files II:	
American Negro Leadership Conference on Africa	box 29
Administrative and Clerical Council - National Office	box 29
Child Welfare League of America	box 29
Conference of National Organizations	box 29
Income Maintenance - Research Department, Washington, D.C.	box 29
Individual Correspondence K	box 29
Individual Correspondence L	box 29
Kerner Commission Report	box 29a
Leadership Conference on Civil Rights	box 29a
Miscellaneous	box 29a
NA A CD	

	box 30
National Conference on Black Power	box 30
National Health and Welfare Retirement Association	box 30
National Urban League - IBM Comprehensive Recruitment Program	box 30
NUL-NUCoalition Meeting: Tape and Transcript	box 30
NUL-Mound Bayou Emergency Fund	box 30
New York Area Project	box 30
NUL Program Staff Committee Members	box 30
Newburgh Situation, 1961	box 30
On-the-Job Training Project, 1965-1968	box 31
Southern Regional Office Project TRAINS	box 31
Security Committee	box 31
Southern Christian Leadership Conference	box 31
Southern Regional Council, Inc.	box 31
Urban Coalition	box 31

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
Committees - Miscellaneous:	
Atlanta Committee for Cooperative Action, 1959	box 32
Ad Hoc Committee on Public Welfare, 1961	box 32
National Association of Social Workers Project (empty), 1961	box 32
National Association of Social Workers - NYC Chapter, 1961	box 32
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1961	box 32
National Conference on Social Welfare, 14-19 May, Minneapolis, MN, 1961	box 32
New York School of Social Work - Alumni Association Board, 1961	box 32
New York School of Social Work, 1961	box 32
The Potomac Institute, Inc., 1961	box 32

Planned Parenthood Federation, 1961	box 32
President's Committee on Youth Employment, 1961	box 32
Southern Regional Council, 1961	box 32
Unitarian Service Committee, 1961	box 32
United Steelworkers of America, 1961	box 32
Miscellaneous, 1961	box 32
Boston Community Development Program, 1961	box 32a
Mobilization for Youth, 1961	box 33
Scope and Contents	
(1 folder, miscellaneous mimeographed and printed materials)	
Nursing, Surgeon General's Consultant Group on, 1961	box 34
Scope and Contents	
(1 folder, 1 binder, misc. mimeographed and printed materials)	
Planned Parenthood, 1961	box 35
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Committee Affiliations (Misc), 1963	box 36
Anniversary Observance of the Anti-Defamation League, 1963	box 36
Committee of Women, 1963	box 36
Eleanor Roosevelt Memorial Foundation, 1963	box 36
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Mobilization for Youth, 1963	box 36
National Association for Practical Nurse Education and Service, Inc., 1963	box 36
National Association of Social Workers - Executive Committee, 1963	box 36
National Association of Social Workers, 1963	box 37
New York School of Social Work Alumni Association, 1963	box 37
New York School of Social Work, 1963	box 37
Planned Parenthood Federation, 1963	box 37
President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Forces, 1963	box 37

President's Committee on Youth Employment, 1963	box 37
Committee Sponsorship Requests, 1963	box 37
Committee Affiliations Not Accepted, 1963	box 37
Committee Affiliations Not Accepted, 1964	box 38
Committee Affiliations Misc., 1964	box 38
The Cleveland Conference, 1964	box 38
The Council for United Civil Rights Leadership, 1964	box 38
Executive Committee, Citizens' Crusade Against Poverty, 1964	box 38
Advisory Committee, Office of Education, 1964	box 38
Council on Civil Rights Leadership, 1964	box 38
Eleanor Roosevelt Memorial Foundation, 1964	box 38
Estes Kefauver Memorial Foundation, 1964	box 38
First Unitarian Church, Brooklyn Heights, NY, 1964	box 38
John F. Kennedy Library, 1964	box 39
Miles College, Birmingham, Ala., 1964	box 39
Mobilization for Youth, 1964	box 39
National Association of Social Workers, 1964	box 39
New York School of Social WorkAlumni Association Board, 1964	box 39
New York School of Social Work, 1964	box 40
Planned Parenthood Federation, 1964	box 40
President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Forces, 1964	box 40
President's Committee on Youth Employment, 1964	box 40
National Advisory Committee on Vocational Education, 1964	box 40
National Association for Practical Nurse Education and Service, Inc., 1964	box 40
Unitarian Service Committee, Inc., 1964	box 40
White Plains Community Church, 1964	box 40
Harlem Youth Opportunities Unlimited (HARYOU), 1964	box 40
Telstar 66 Annual Cotillion (Honorary Chairman- Scholarship Aid and Youth Service Fund Committee, 1965	box 41
White House Conference "To Fulfill These Rights", 1965	

	box 41
Planning Session, 1965 December 16	box 41
Health and Welfare - General, 1965	box 41
Literature, 1965	box 41
National Council of the Churches of Christ, 1965	box 41
The Negro Family, 1965	box 41
Planning Session Agenda Papers, 1965	box 41
National Conference on Social WelfareProgram Ideas, 1965-1966	box 42
Task Force on Metropolitan and Urban Problems (Department of HUD):, 1965-1966	box 42
Functions, 1965-1966	box 42
Proposed Programs, 1965-1966	box 42
President's Commission on Housing and Urban Development General, 1965-1966	box 42
Publications consulted, 1966	box 42
National Commission on Technology, Automation, and Economic Progress:	
Report drafts, 1965-1966	box 43
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Industry studies and reports, 1965-1966	box 43
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Scope and Contents	
Includes Commission report on "Technological Change and Employment in the Steel Industry"	
Studies prepared for the Commission, 1965 November	box 43
Fourth draft report, 1965 December	box 43
Revised draft report, 1966 January	box 44
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Reports, 1965-1966	box 44
Physical Description: 3 folders	

Includes fourth draft of Commission on Technology, Automation, and Economic Progress report, studies prepared for the Commission, and

some material related to the Employment Service Task Force.

box 45
box 45
box 46
box 46
box 46
box 47
box 47
box 48
box 48

Includes second Commission report draft, reports prepared for the Commission, and materials consulted by the Commission.

box 49
box 50
box 50
box 50
box 50
box 51
box 51
box 51
box 51
box 51
box 52
box 52
box 53
box 54
box 54

Physical Description: 3 folders

Council for United Civil Rights Leadership, Inc., 1966	box 54
Eleanor Roosevelt Memorial Foundation, 1966	box 54
Harvard Club of NY, 1966	box 54
Institute on Man and Science - International Committee, 1966	box 54
Institute for American Democracy, Inc., 1966	box 54
International Conference on Social Welfare, Washington, D.C., 1966 September 6	box 55
Miles College - Alabama, 1966	box 55
Mobilization for Youth, Inc., 1966	box 55
National Advisory Council (OEO), 1966	box 55
National Advisory Council (OEO) meeting, 1966 April 21	box 55
National Book Committee, Inc., 1966	box 55
National Commitee Against Discrimination in Housing, 1966	box 55
National Committee for the Adlai E. Stevenson Memorial Fund, 1966	box 55
National Conference on Social Welfare (Folders marked 1966-67):, 1966	
General Sessions, 1966	box 56
Miscellaneous, 1966	box 56
Program Committee, 1966	box 56
National Council, Boy Scouts of America, 1966	box 56
National Health and Welfare Retirement Association, Inc., 1966	box 56
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1966	box 56
Office of Economic Opportunity Advisory Committee, 1966	box 56
Office of Economic Opportunity - National Advisory Council, Meeting, Washington D.C., 1966 September 8-10	box 56
Planned Parenthood - International Sponsors Council, 1966	box 57
President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice, 1965	box 45

<u>Phy</u>	/sical	\mathbf{L}	escri	ption:	1	folder

President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice, 1966	box 57
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Physical Description: 2 binders	
President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice, 1966	box 58
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 binders	
President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice, 1966	box 59
Task Force on Metropolitan and Urban Problems, 1966	
General, 1966	box 59
Correspondence, 1966	box 59
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Problems of Cities, 1966	box 59
Draft Reports of Task Force on Urban Problems, 1966	box 59
Staff Reactions of Proposed Organization of Department Of Housing and Urban Development, 1966	box 59
Proposed Plan for Organization, 1966	box 59
Department of Housing and Urban Development:	
HUD Advisory Committee, 1966	box 60
Demonstration, 1966	box 60
369th Veterans Association, 1966	box 60
Unitarian Universalist Service Committee, 1966	box 60
United Community Funds and Community Chests, 1966	box 60
UNESCO Assignment, Paris, FR, 1966	box 61
United Community Funds and Councils of America, 1966	box 61
United Community Funds and Councils of America - Biennial Conference, Toronto, 1966	box 61
Visiting Committee of the Joint Center for Urban Studies, MIT & Harvard, 1966	box 61
White House Conference "To Fulfill These Rights":, 1966	
General, 1966	box 61
Miscellaneous, 1966	box 61

box 62
box 63
box 63
box 64
box 65
box 66

Council for United Civil Rights Leadership, 1967	box 66
Department of Housing and Urban Development, 1967	
Advisory Committee, 1967	box 66
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Correspondence, 1967	box 66
Harvard Club, 1967	box 66
Institute for American Democracy. Inc., 1967	box 67
Interracial Colloquy - National Conference for Community and Justice, 1967	box 67
Miles College, Birmingham, Ala., 1967	box 67
National Association of Social Workers - Nominee, President Elect, 1967	box 67
National Advisory Council on Economic Opportunity, 1967	box 67
Physical Description: 1 folder	
Physical Description: 1 binder	
National Book Committee, 1967	box 68
National Committee Against Discrimination in Housing, 1967	box 68
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1967	box 68
National Commission on Technology, Automation, and Economic Progress, 1967	box 68
National Conference on Social Welfare:	
Miscellaneous, 1967	box 68
The President, 1967	box 68
Conference, Dallas, Texas, 1967	box 68
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Conference, San Francisco, CA, 1967	box 68
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1967	box 69
National Board Agenda (binder), 1967 May 20, 26	box 69
National Board Agenda (binder), 1967 November 20-21	box 69
94th Annual Forum, Dallas, Staff Handbook (binder) (2 copies), 1967 May 21-26	box 69
National Board Subcommittees A,B,C,D, - Background Papers (binder), 1967	box 69
Subcommittees A,B,C,D, - Background Papers, Agenda (binder), 1967 November 20-21	box 69

Executive Committee Agenda (binder), 1967 March 14	box 69
Executive Committee Agenda, 1968 March 19	box 69
Scope and Contents	
(incl. National Board Minutes (binder)	
National Council of Boy Scouts of America, 1967	box 70
National Health and Welfare Retirement Association, Inc., 1967	box 70
New York City Police Commission Board of Directors, 1967	box 70
President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice, 1967	box 70
President's Committee on Rehabilitation, 1967	box 70
President's Committee on Urban Housing, 1967	box 71
Project Hopewood (binder), 1967	box 71
Chairman- Subcommittee on Goals, 1967	box 71
Meeting, 1967 December 13	box 71
Interim Report Materials (binder), 1967 December 14	box 71
Meeting, 1967 September 29	box 71
Miscellaneous, 1967	box 71
President's Committee on Urban Housing, 1967	box 72
Recent Proposals for Housing the Urban Poor, 1967	box 72
Federal Housing Assistance Proposals, 1967	box 72
Agenda and Supporting Documents Distributed at Meeting, 1967 November 16-17	box 72
Memorandum of Interim Findings, 1967	box 72
Misc. Materials, 1967	box 72
State Urban Action Center, 1967	box 73
United Connnunity Funds and Councils of America, 1967	box 73
Urban AmericaLiterature, 1967	box 73
Urban AmericaAdvisory Committee to the Non-Profit Housing Center, 1967	box 73

(3 folders, 2 binders)

	1 -4
Board, 1967	box 74
Scope and Contents	
(3 binders)	
Misc. Materials, 1967	box 74
Urban Coalition:	box 74
Correspondence, 1967	box 74
Steering Committee, 1967	box 74
Urban Coalition- Emergency Convocation, 1967 August 24	box 75
Urban Design Council of the City of NY, 1967	box 75
White Plains Community Church, 1967	box 75
National Advisory Council on Economic Opportunity:	
Report - Focus on Community Action, 1968	box 76
Meeting, 1968 December 4	box 76
Meeting, 1968 February 29	box 76
[General], 1968	box 76
National Association of Negro Musicians, 1968	box 76
National Association of Social Workers, 1968	box 76
National Association of Social Workers - President-elect, 1968	box 76
Physical Description: 2 folders	
National Association of Social Workers, 1968	box 77
Recommended By-law Changes, 1968	box 77
Executive Committee, 1968	box 77
National Book Committee, 1968	box 77
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1968	box 77
National Citizens Committee for Public Television, 1968	box 77
National Conference of Christians & Jews (Board of Directors), 1968	box 77
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1968	box 77
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1968	box 78
Literature, 1968	box 78

Draft Papers, 1968	box 78
National Foundation for Consumer Credit, Inc., 1968	box 78
National Industrial Conference Board, 1968	box 78
National Technical Institute for the Deaf (resigned), 1968	box 78
National Health and Welfare Retirement Association, 1968	box 78
President's Committee on Urban Housing - Report (binder), 1968	box 78
President's Committee on Urban Housing:	box 79
Miscellaneous bound and loose material, 1968	box 79
Chicago Meeting, 1968 May 18-20	box 79
Memorandum on Interim Findings, 1968	box 79
President's Committee on Urban Housing:	box 80
General, 1968	box 80
Meeting, 1968 March 8	box 80
Meeting, 1968 February 13	box 80
Minutes of various subcommittee meetings, 1968	box 80
President's Committee on Urban Housing - Subcommittee Recommendations, 1968 April 27-30	box 81
Reading is Fundamental - National Advisory Board, 1968	box 81
Rockefeller Foundation, 1968	box 81
Rockefeller Foundation - Meeting, Williamsburg Va., 1968	box 81
Rockefeller Foundation (2 printed items), 1968	box 82
States Urban Action Center, IncAnnual Report, 1968	box 82
Tennessee Squire, 1968	box 82
Unitarian Universalist AssociationCommission, 1968	box 82
United Nations Association of the USA, 1968	box 82
United Community Funds and Councils of America, 1968	box 82
United Community Funds and Councils of America, 1968	box 83
Urban Affairs Task Force, 1968	box 83
State Urban Action Center, 1968	box 83
Urban AmericaNonprofit Housing Center Advisory Committee, 1968	box 83

box 84
box 84
box 84
box 84
box 85
box 85
box 86
box 86
box 86
box 86
box 86
box 86 box 86
box 86
box 86 box 86
box 86 box 86 box 86
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 87
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 87
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 87 box 87
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 87 box 87 box 87
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 87 box 87 box 87 box 87 box 87
box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 86 box 87 box 87 box 87 box 87 box 87

	box 88
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 88
Background Book No. 2, July 1969	box 88
Scope and Contents	
(1 folder and 1 binder)	
Action Committee on Self-Determination, 1969	box 88
American Friends Service Committee, Inc., 1969	box 88
American Negro Leadership Conf. on Africa, 1969	box 88
American Social Health Association, 1969	box 88
Anti-Ballistic Missile Controversy, 1969	box 88
A. Philip Randolph Institute, 1969	box 88
Black Economic Development Council, 1969	box 88
Black Solidarity Day Committee, 1969	box 88
Boy Scouts of America, 1969	box 88
Boy Scouts - J, 1969	box 89
Boy Scouts of AmericaRegion Two Long Range Plan (binder), 1969	box 89
Camp Fire Girls, 1969	box 89
Scope and Contents	
(1 Folder and 1 Batch of mimeographed materials)	
Citizens for Justice with Order, 1969	box 89
Committee for a Better Welfare Policy, 1969	box 89
Commission on Campus Government and Student Dissent, 1969	box 89
Foundation for Human Resources Development, 1969	box 89
Governor's Committee on Employment of Minority Groups in News Media, 1969	box 89
Scope and Contents	
(incl. National Board Minutes (binder)	
Harvard Club of New York City, 1969	box 89
Honorable Order of Kentucky Colonels, 1969	box 89
International Rescue Committee, 1969	box 89
Joint Center for Urban Studies, 1969	box 89

K - National Association of Social Workers, 1969	box 90
Keep America Beautitul, 1969	box 90
Lincoln Foundation, 1969	box 90
Martin Luther King Memorial Center, 1969	box 90
Miles College, Birmingham, Ala., 1969	box 90
Minnesota Alumni AssociationNew York Chapter, 1969	box 90
University of MinnesotaExperimental City Project, 1969	box 90
Muscular Dystrophy Associations of America, 1969	box 90
National Advisory Council on Economic Opportunity, 1969	box 90
National Association of Social Workers, 1969	box 90
International Federation of Social Workers, 1969	box 90
National Commission for Social Work Careers, 1969	box 90
Florida Mid-Coast Chapter, 1969	box 90
Dues Referendum, 1969	box 90
Executive Director, 1969	box 90
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 91
Delegate Assembly, 1969	box 91
Agendas, 1969	box 91
Urban Task Force, 1969	box 91
Scope and Contents	
(3 folders, 2 binders)	
Program Committee, 1969	box 91
Scope and Contents	
(3 binders)	
Personnel Committee, 1969	box 91
Exec. and Finance Committee Meeting, 1969 May 23-24	box 91
Newsletters, 1969	box 92
Minutes, 1969	box 92
Meeting, 1969 January 2-4	box 92
Committee of 500, 1969	box 92
President-Elect, 1969	box 92
Executive and Finance Committee, 1969	box 92

Search Committee, 1969	box 92
Family Assistance and Social Security Legislation, 1969	box 92
National Welfare Rights Organization, 1969	box 92
Executive and Finance Committee, 1969	box 92
Budget, 1969-1970	box 92
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1969	box 93
General Correspondence, 1969	box 93
Delegate Assembly Material, 1969	box 93
Board of Directors, 1969	box 93
President, 1969	box 93
Election and Nomination Committee, 1969	box 93
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 93
Affiliate Correspondence, 1969	box 93
National Committee Against Discrimination in Housing, 1969	box 93
National Committee for Responsible Family Life and Sex Education, 1969	box 93
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1969	box 93
National Committee on Tax Justice - National Industrial, 1969	box 94
National Committee On Tax Justice, 1969	box 94
National Conference of Christians and Jews, 1969	box 94
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1969	box 94
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 94
Annual Forum - New York, 1969 May 25-29	box 94
Social Action Forum Task Force, 1969	box 94
National Foundation for Consumer Credit, 1969	box 94
National Health Insurance Committee, 1969	box 94
National Industrial Conference Board, 1969	box 94
P - United Community, 1969	box 95
President's Committee on Urban Housing, 1969	box 95
Reading is Fundamental, 1969	box 95
Rockefeller Foundation:, 1969	box 95

Williamsburg, Va., 1969	box 95
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 95
Recommendations for Consideration by the R. Foundation, 1969	box 95
Unitarian Universalist Service Committee, 1969	box 95
United Community Funds and Councils of America, 1969	box 95
Miscellaneous Materials, 1969	box 95
Selection Committee, 1969	box 95
United Nations - Urban America, 1969	box 96
United Nations Association of the USA, 1969	box 96
Urban America Board Meeting, 1969 May 20	box 96
Urban America, 1969	box 97
Board of Directors, 1969	box 97
Urban Design Advisory Committee, 1969	box 97
Urban Policy Center Advisory Committee, 1969	box 97
Proposed Budget, 1969	box 97
Executive Committee Minutes, 1969	box 97
Anniversary Assessment of the Kerner Report, 1969	box 97
Urban Coalition, 1969	box 98
Steering Committee, 1969	box 98
Scope and Contents	
(1 folder, miscellaneous mimeographed and printed materials)	
Literature - Miscellaneous, 1969	box 98
Scope and Contents	
(1 folder, 1 binder, misc. mimeographed and printed materials)	
NYC Urban Coalition, 1969	box 98
Urban Coalition Action Council, 1969	box 98
Executive Committee, 1969	box 98
Steering Committee Meeting, Washington, D.C., 1969 December 10	box 98
Task Force on Housing, 1969	box 98

Meeting, 1969 February 26	box 99
Steering Committee, 1969 January 27	box 99
Executive Committee, 1969 May 12	box 99
Urban Design Council, 1969	box 99
Miscellaneous Materials, 1969	box 99
Meeting of Directors, 1969 November 14	box 99
Urban Development Corporation, 1969	box 100
N.Y. State Urban Development Corp Senate Finance Committee, 1969	box 100
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 100
Planning for Development in NY State (Office of Planning Coordination), 1969	box 100
Correspondence, 1969	box 100
Proposal (106 St./Fifh Ave. Housing Site), 1969	box 101
Meeting, 1969 June 20	box 101
Meeting, 1969 April 30	box 101
Minutes, 1969	box 101
Board of Directors MeetingAgenda and Materials for Consideration, 1969 March 20	box 101
Urban Institute, 1969	box 102
Executive Committee Meeting, 1969 June 20	box 102
Miscellaneous Materials, 1969	box 102
Phillips' Curve Paper, 1969	box 102
White Plains Community Church, 1969	box 102
Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, 1969	box 102
Committee Affiliations - Acceptance, Misc., Sponsorships, etc., 1970	box 103
Committee Affiliations for '69 and '70 and Local League Speaking Engagements '68, '69, '70, 1970	box 103
A. Philip Randolph Institute, 1970	box 103
Advisory Council on Human Settlements, 1970	box 103
Advisory Council on Social Security, 1970	box 103
Miscellaneous, 1970	box 103
Meeting, 1970 July 7-8	box 104

Meeting, 1970 August 16-17	box 104
Meeting, 1970 September 13-14	box 104
Related Printed Materials, 1970	box 104
Advisory Council on Social Security, 1970	box 105
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Meetings, 1970 April 13	box 106
Meetings, 1970 May 27	box 106
American Jewish Committee, 1970	box 106
American Social Health Association, 1970	box 106
Boy Scouts of America, 1970	box 106
Citizens for Justice with Order, 1970	box 106
Committee on Campus Government and Student Dissent, 1970	box 106
Committee on Campus Tension, 1970	box 107
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, 1970	box 107
Harvard Club of New York City, 1970	box 107
International Congress of Food Science, 1970	box 107
Joint Center for Urban Studies, 1970	box 107
Keep America Beautiful, 1970	box 107
Lincoln Foundation, 1970	box 107
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 108
National Advisory Council on Economic Opportunity, 1970	box 108
National Association of Social Workers, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 109
National Association of Social Workers, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 binders	box 110
National Association of Social Workers, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 111
Board of Directors, 1970 February 13-14 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 binder	box 111

Exec. Committee Meeting, 1970 May 8-9

	box 112
Board of Directors Meeting, 1970 June 18-20	box 112
National Committee Against Discrimination in Housing, 1970	box 113
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1969	box 113
National Conference on Social Welfare - Annual Forum, 1970 May 31-June 5	box 113
National Conference of Christians and Jews, 1970	box 113
National Foundation for Consumer Credit, 1970	box 113
National Health Insurance Committee, 1970	box 113
National Industrial Conference Board, 1970	box 113
National Leadership Conference on the Threats to Democracy, 1970	box 113
National Visiting Committee, Minority Union, 1970	box 113
Scope and Contents	
(1 Folder and 1 Batch of mimeographed materials)	
Leadership Training Program, University of Calif., Berkeley, 1970	box 113
President's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped, 1970	box 113
Reading is Fundamental, 1970	box 113
Rockefeller Foundation, 1970	box 114
Miscellaneous, 1970	box 114
Scope and Contents	
(incl. National Board Minutes (binder)	
Luncheon Meeting, 1970 May 4	box 114
Trustees' Meeting, 1970 December 1	box 114
Related Printed Materials, 1970	box 114
Tunisia, Committee for Assistance to, 1970	box 114
United Community Funds and Councils of America, 1970	box 115
United Way, 1970	box 115
University of Minnesota Experimental City (Printed Materials), 1970	box 115
University of Minnesota Experimental City Project, 1970	box 116

Urban Coalition, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 116
Urban Coalition, 1970	box 117
Miscellaneous, 1970	box 117
Executive Committee, 1970	box 117
Exec. Committee Meeting, Harriman, NY, 1970 December 4-5	box 117
New York City Urban Coalition, 1970	box 117
Action Council, 1970	box 117
Action Council Meeting, 1970 May 27	box 117
Executive Committee Meeting, 1970 June 24	box 117
Nonprofit Housing Center, 1970	box 117
Steering Committee, 1970	box 117
Steering Committee Meetings, 1970	box 117
1970 February 11	box 117
Scope and Contents	
(3 folders, 2 binders)	
1970 May 27	box 117
Scope and Contents	
(3 binders)	
Task Force on Housing, 1970	box 117
Urban Coalition, 1970	box 118
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Urban Development Corporation - Correspondence, 1970	box 118
Urban Development Corporation Meetings, 1970	box 119
1970 September 18	box 119
1970 October 16	box 119
Urban Institute - Board Meeting, 1970 March 20	box 119
Urban Institute, 1970	box 120
Miscellaneous, 1970	box 120
Executive Committee Meeting, 1970 March 20	box 120
Board of Trustees Meetings, 1970	box 120

1970 March 20	box 120
1970 September 18	box 120
White Plains Community Church, 1970	box 121
Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, 1970	box 121
Committee Affiliations Not Accepted, Misc., Sponsorships, etc., 1970	box 121

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
Speeches, 1954-1960	box 121a
Speaking Engagements Not Accepted, 1961	box 122
Speeches, 1961	box 122
Physical Description: 1 folder	
Speaking Engagements Accepted, 1962	box 122
Speeches, 1962	box 122
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc., 1962	box 122
American Teachers Association, 1962	box 122
Annual Conference, Grand Rapids, 1962	box 122
Child Welfare League of America, 1962	box 122
Council on Social Work Education, 1962	box 122
Elizabeth City State Teachers Coll. Commencement, 1962	box 122
Elks Convention, 1962	box 122
Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, 1962 November 19	box 122
Florida A & M Commencement, 1962	box 122
Harlem Neighborhoods Assn. Inc., 1962	box 122
MHOTEP Conference on Hospital Integration, 1962	box 123
Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations, Detroit, Mich., 1962	box 123
International Union of Electricians, 1962	box 123
Kentucky State College Commencement, 1962	box 123
Γhe Links, Inc., 1962	box 123
eadership Convocation, Maryland State College, 1962	box 123

Louisiana Education Association, 1962	box 123
Morgan State College, 1962	box 123
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1962	box 123
National Insurance Association, 1962	box 123
Negro American Labor Council Convention, 1962	box 123
Ohio Welfare Conference, 1962	box 123
Planned Parenthood Federation, 1962	box 123
Rhode Island Conference of Social Work, 1962	box 124
Social Workers Committee on Nuclear Disarmament (National Conference On Social Welfare), 1962	box 124
Southern Christian Leadership Conference, 1962	box 124
Tuskegee Institute Commencement, 1962	box 124
United Neighborhood Houses of New York, Inc., 1962	box 124
Virginia Teachers Association, 1962	box 124
Virginia Union University, 1962	box 124
Speeches - Misc., 1962	box 124
Scope and Contents	
(1 folder and 1 binder)	
Speaking Engagements - General, 1963	box 125
Speaking Engagements Not Accepted, 1963	box 125
Alabama State Teachers Association, 1963	box 125
Alaba Dhi Alaba Fustamita Isa Assural Casfessor 1000	
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. Annual Conference, 1963	box 125
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963	box 125 box 125
• •	
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963 Conference on Automation, Education & Collective	box 125
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963 Conference on Automation, Education & Collective Bargaining - San Juan, PR, 1963	box 125 box 125
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963 Conference on Automation, Education & Collective Bargaining - San Juan, PR, 1963 Board of National Missions, 1963	box 125 box 125 box 126
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963 Conference on Automation, Education & Collective Bargaining - San Juan, PR, 1963 Board of National Missions, 1963 Capital Press Club, 1963	box 125 box 125 box 126 box 126
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963 Conference on Automation, Education & Collective Bargaining - San Juan, PR, 1963 Board of National Missions, 1963 Capital Press Club, 1963 Central Unitarian Church, 1963	box 125 box 125 box 126 box 126 box 126
Ardsley Methodist Church, 1963 Conference on Automation, Education & Collective Bargaining - San Juan, PR, 1963 Board of National Missions, 1963 Capital Press Club, 1963 Central Unitarian Church, 1963 Cincinnati Public Schools, 1963	box 125 box 126 box 126 box 126 box 126

Farleigh Dickinson University, 1963	box 126
Family Service Association of America, 1963	box 126
Health and Welfare Council, Bergen County, NJ, 1963	box 126
International City Managers Association, Denver, 1963	box 126
Jewish Community Center, White Plains, NY, 1963	box 126
Langston University, 1963	box 126
LeMoyne College, 1963	box 126
Liberal Forum, St. Louis, MO, 1963	box 126
Mabel Keaton Staupers, R.N., Testimonial Luncheon, 1963	box 126
March on Washington for Jobs and Freedom, 1963	box 126
Most Worshipful Prince Hall Grand Lodge, 1963	box 126
National Association of Independent Review Organizations (NAIRO), 1963	box 126
National Civil Liberties Clearing House Conference, 1963	box 126
National Committee on Employment of Youth, 1963	box 126
National Conference on Religion & Race, 1963	box 127
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1963	box 127
National Social Welfare Assembly, 1963	box 127
National YWCA Institute - East Lansing, 1963	box 127
New England Regional Board, ADL, 1963	box 127
New Jersey Welfare Council, 1963	box 127
Northside Center Benefit Luncheon, Nutley, NJ, 1963	box 127
Oakland Public Schools, 1963	box 127
Omaha Chamber of Commerce, 1963	box 127
Prince Hall Grand Master's Conference, 1963	box 127
Public Relations Seminar - Hotel Commodore, 1963	box 127
Syracuse University, 1963	box 127
Tuskegee Institute, 1963	box 127
University of California, 1963	box 127
Wayne State University, 1963	box 127
West Point - Public Relations Society of America, 1963	box 127
White Plains Community Church, 1963	box 127
MAICA - CAIN 1000	

	box 127
Speaking Engagements - General, 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	box 128
Speaking Engagements Not Accepted, 1965	box 128
1965 January-April	box 128
1965 May-August	box 128
1965 September-December	box 128
Conference and Panel Participation Not Accepted, 1965	box 128
Speech Material (commencement), 1965	box 129
Action Symposium, Washington, D.C., 1965 December 10	box 129
Adelphi University, 1965	box 129
African Conference on Progress Through Cooperation, 1965	box 129
American Psychiatric Association, 1965	box 129
American Public Welfare Association, 1965	box 129
New York City, 1965 September 14	box 129
Chicago, Ill., 1965 December 2	box 129
American Textbook Publishers Institute, 1965	box 129
Bell Telephone Laboratories, 1965	box 130
Brandise University, National Women's Committee, 1965	box 130
Bryn Mawr College (Alliance for Political Affairs), 1965 November 29	box 130
Chicago Urban League, 1965	box 130
Child Welfare League of America, 1965	box 130
Church of the Redeemer - Presbyterian, 1965	box 130
Concord Baptist Church of Christ, Brooklyn, NY, 1965 November 21	box 130
Civil Rights, Legislative and Women's Activities Conference, UPWA-AFL-CIO, 1965	box 130
College Editors Conference, 1965	box 130
College Speeches, 1965	box 130
Columbia University Graduate School of Business, 1965 October 8	box 130
Conference of State Employment Security Agencies On Civil Rights Act, Phoenix, Ariz., 1965	box 130

Conference on Poverty and Unemployment, Puerto Rico, 1965	box 130
Corn Products Company, 1965	box 130
Council on Social Work Education, Denver, Colo., 1965	box 130
Du Pont de Nemours Co., Wilmington, Del., 1965 December 7	box 130
Effective Citizens Organization, Roundtable for Public Affairs Officers (folder), 1965	box 130
Effective Citizens Organization: Speech: "The Future of the Civil Rights Movement" Tape recording, 1965 November 30	box 130
Elfum Society (General Electric), 1965	box 130
Elfun Society, Philadelphia, Pa, 1965	box 130
Elks Grand Lodge, Philadelphia, Pa., 1965	box 130
Equal Opportunity Day, 1965	box 131
Fair Practice and Civil Rights Conference (Region 10), 1965 November 10-11	box 131
Federation of Negro Civil Service Organizations, Inc., 1965	box 131
Florida Council on Human Relations, Palm Beach, Fla., 1965 December 8	box 131
Franklin Forum, 1965	box 131
General Electric Company (General Management Course), Crotonville, NY, 1965	box 131
George William College, 1965	box 131
Health and Welfare Annual Meeting, 1965	box 131
Institute for Policy Studies, 1965	box 131
Institute for Religious and Social Studies, 1965	box 131
Iowa State Education Association State Convention, Des Moines, Ia., 1965	box 131
Iowa Welfare Association Banquet, Des Moines, Ia., 1965	box 131
Lincoln University, 1965	box 131
March on Montgomery, 1965	box 131
The Marschalk Company (Equal Employment Opportunity Advertising Campaign), 1965	box 131
Maryland State College, 1965	box 131
Morgan State College, 1965	box 131
Men's Club of Main Street Baptist Church, Aurora, Ill., 1965	box 131

Michigan Credit Union League, 1965	box 131
Most Excellent Prince Hall Grand Chapter of Royal Arch, 1965	box 131
Masons, Awards Dinner, New York, NY, 1965	box 131
National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials, Philadelphia, Pa., 1965	box 131
National Association of Market Developers, 1965	box 131
National Association of Social Workers, Rochester, NY, 1965	box 131
National Commission on Teacher Education and Professional Standards of the National Education Association, 1965	box 132
National Conference of Christians and Jews, 1965	box 132
National Conference on Higher Education, National Education Assoc., 1965	box 132
National Conference on Social Welfare, 1965	box 132
National Congress of Colored Parents and Teachers, 1965	box 132
National Council of Jewish Women, 1965	box 132
National Education Association, 1965	box 132
National Industrial Conference Board, 1965	box 132
National League for Nursing, 1965	box 132
National Medical Association, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1965	box 132
National Newspaper Publishers Association, 1965	box 132
National Social Welfare Assembly, 1965	box 132
National Symposium on Automation, Manpower and Retirement, Washington, D.C., 1965 October 26	box 133
National Urban League Conference - Address at Eden Roe Hotel, Miami Beach, Fla., 1965 August 1	box 133
National Urban League Conference Speech, New York City, 1965 November 18	box 133
New Orleans and Baton Rouge, La., 1965	box 133
The New School (Lindeman Lectures), 1965	box 133
New York Council of School Superintendents, Rochester, New York, 1965 October 1	box 133
New York University - Summer Institute in Business Administration, 1965	box 133
North Carolina Teachers Association, 1965	box 133

Omega Psi Phi Fraternity (Recipient of "Citizen of the Year Award"), Detroit, Mich., 1965 December 29-30	box 133
Palmetto Education Association, Inc., 1965	box 133
Plans for Progress Program, 1965	box 133
Portland Public Schools, 1965	box 133
Port of New York Authority, 1965	box 133
Pyramid Publications, Inc., 1965	box 133
Radio Corporation of America, 1965	box 133
Rotary Club of Philadelphia, 1965	box 133
St. Joseph College, 1965	box 133
Shortridge High School, Indianapolis, Ind., 1965 December 11	box 133
State of the Race Conference, 1965	box 133
State University of New York, 1965	box 133
Temple Beth Am, 1965	box 133
Tennessee Council on Human Relations, 1965	box 133
United Beauty School Owners and Teachers Association, 1965	box 134
US Conference of Mayors, 1965	box 134
University of Chicago, 1965	box 134
University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, 1965	box 134
Virginia State College, 1965	box 134
Washington Higher Education Group (Dept. of Health, Education, and Welfare) Wash. D.C., 1965	box 134
Washington Urban League (Equal Opportunity Day), 1965 November 22	box 134
Wiltwyck School for Boys, 1965	box 134
Urban League of Flint, Mich. (Equal Opportunity Day speaker), 1965	box 134
Urban League of Flint, Mich, 1965	box 134
Urban League of Springfield, Mass., 1965 November 9	box 134
Vassar College, Poughkeepsie, NY, 1965 October 20	box 134
White House Conference on Education (Part I), 1965	box 134
White House Conference on Education (Conference Participation), 1965	box 134

Speaking Engagements Not Accepted, 1966 January-July	box 135
Speaking Engagements Not Accepted, 1966 August- December	box 135
Miscellaneous, 1966	box 136
Alabama Agricultural and Mechanical College, Normal, AL, 1966 May 23	box 136
American Chamber of Coimnerce, Annual Conference, Hartford, CT, 1966	box 136
American Press Institute, Columbia University, 1965 January 25	box 136
American Press Institute, Columbia University, 1966 July 7	box 136
American Society of Magazine Editors, NY, 1966 September 20	box 136
Anti-Defamation League - Annual Meeting, New York City, 1966 February 1	box 136
Aspen Institute, Aspen, Colo., 1966 August 14-27	box 136
Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C., 1966 February 15	box 136
Iona College, New Rochelle, NY, 1966 May 24	box 137
Jewish Community Center, Cincinnati, OH, 1966 December 12	box 137
University of California, Los Angeles - Job Development and Employment Institute, Los Angeles, 1966 November 6	box 137
Johnson & Johnson Research Center, New Brunswick, NJ, 1966 January 11	box 137
Industrial Relations Conference, NYC, 1966 December 9-10	box 137
Institute for Religion and Social Studies, NYC, 4 Jan. 1966	box 137
Kansas Conference on Social Welfare, Wichita, Kan, 1966 March 20	box 137
Links Meeting - Southern Area, New Orleans, LA, 1966 March 12	box 137
Loomis Prep School Commencement, Windsor, CT, 1966 July 10	box 137
Louisville & Lincoln Ridge, KY, 1966	box 137
Michigan State University, East Lansing, Mich, 1966 June 26-27	box 137
Monsanto Co - International Management Development Program, 1966	box 137
Kansas City, Kansas, 1966	box 137

St. Catherine AME Zion Church, New Rochelle NY, 1966 May 9	box 137
National Association of Business Economists, Washington, D.C., 1966 September 30	box 137
National Association of Independent Review Organizations (NAIRO) Group, Dallas, 1966 November 30	box 137
National Association of Real Estate Brokers, Cincinnati, OH, 1966 August 18	box 137
National Association of Social Workers, North and South Jersey Chapters, East Brunswick, NJ, 1966 March 29	box 137
National Conference on Social Welfare, Chicago, 1966 June 3	box 137
National Council of the YMCAs, Minneapolis, Minn, 1966 June	box 137
National School Boards Association, Minneapolis, Minn., 1966 April 29	box 138
National Rehabilitation Association, Denver, Col., 1966 October 3	box 138
Mount Saint May's College, Newburgh, NY, 1966 September 27	box 138
NUL National Conference, Phila. PA, 1966	box 138
Norwalk Catholic Interracial Council, Norwalk, CT, 1966	box 138
Overseas Press Club, 1966 August 10	box 138
Plans for Progress - Fourth Annual Conference, Washington, D.C., 1966 December 14	box 138
Public Relations Conference - Chrysler Corporation, Detroit, MI, 1966 March 1	box 138
Public Affairs Conference, Mich State Chamber of Commerce, Lansing, MI, 1966 September 15	box 138
Public Relations Society of American, NY Chapter, 1966 February 16	box 138
School of Applied Social Sciences, Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH, 1966 September 29	box 139
Stillman College, Tuscaloosa, Ala., 1966 December 2	box 139
Sunday Breakfast Club, Philadelphia, PA, 1966 January 5	box 139
Temple Beth Elohim, Brooklyn, NY, 1966 January 29	box 139
NDEA Institute in History, Tenn Technological University, Cookville, TN, 1966 June 29	box 139

Texas Social Welfare Association, Fcrt Worth, TX, 1966 November 30	box 139
Tuskagee Institute, Tuskegee, Ala, 1966 March 7	box 139
US Civil Service Commission. Management Intern Lecture Series, Washington, D.C., 1966 April 19	box 139
United Insurance Brokers' Association, NY, 1966 June 17	box 139
University of Chicago, 1966 April	box 139
Urban Affairs Center, University of Chicago, 1966 April 1	box 139
Union Carbide - Employees Public Affairs Club, NYC, 1966 March 25	box 139
University of Louisville, Southern Police Institute, 1966 November 28	box 139
Los Angeles Region - Welfare Planning Council, 1966 June 22	box 139
Welfare Council of Chicago, 1966 February 28	box 139
The Institute for Religious and Social Studies: "Humanizing life in the Megalopolis" (2 copies), 1966 January 4	box 140
Plans for Progress, Washington, D.C. "Are Things Changing Fast Enough?", 1966 January 24	box 140
"Where Do We Go from Here?" Anti-Defamation League, New York, NY, 1966 February 1	box 141
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Urban League Annual Dinner, South Bend, Ind., 1966 February 3	box 141
Public Relations Society of America Luncheon. P.R. Memo, 1966 February 16	box 141
San Francisco Urban League Annual Dinner, San Francisco, CA, 1966 February 17	box 141
Towards Fulfillment. Catholic Interracial Council, Norwalk, 1966 February 19	box 141
Jacksonville, Fla., Urban League, 1966 February 21	box 141
Florida Region of the National Council of Christians and Jews, Miami, Fla., 1966 February 21	box 141
AFL-CIO Executive Council, Miami Beach, Fla, 1966 February 23	box 141
Canton OH, Urban League Dinner, 1966 February 23	box 141
Akron, OH. Urban League Dinner, 1966 February 24	box 141
Welfare Council of Metropolitan Chicago. "Issues Affecting all Local Social Welfare Programs Today", 1966 February 28	box 141

"The Role of Facilitating Changes in the South." Tuskegee Institute, 1966 March 7	box 141
Inland Area Urban League Luncheon, Riverside/San Bernardino, CA (empty), 1966 March 8	box 141
Statewide Conference. Health Welfare, San Francisco, CA, 1966 March 9	box 141
Southern Area Links Banquet, New Orleans, LA (empty), 1966 March 12	box 141
General Electric Management Course, Crotonville, NY (empty), 1966 March 16	box 141
Regional Conference. Child Welfare League, Dayton, OH, 1966 March 18	box 141
Monsanto Chemical Company Luncheon, Kansas City (empty), 1966 March 19	box 141
Wichita Urban League Annual Luncheon, Wichita, Kansas, 1966 March 20	box 141
Kansas Conference on Social Welfare, Wichita, Kansas, 1966 March 21	box 141
Union Carbide Public Affairs Club, New York, NY (empty), 1966 March 22	box 141
National Association of Social Workers-North and South Jersey Chapters, New Brunswick, NJ, 1966 March 23	box 141
University of Chicago Center for Urban Study, Chicago, IL, 1966 April 1	box 142
Pontiac Urban League Annual Dinner - Meeting, Pontiac, MI, 1966 April 13	box 142
50th Anniversary, Detroit Urban League, Detroit, Mich., 1966 April 14	box 142
Federal Management Interns, Washington, D.C., 1966 April 18	box 142
National School Boards Association, Minneapolis, Minn., 1966 April 26	box 142
Omaha Urban League Annual Dinner, Omaha, Neb., 1966 April 27	box 142
Seattle Urban League Annual Dinner, Seattle, Wash., 1966 April 28	box 142
Portland Urban League Annual Dinner, Portland, Ore., 1966 April 29	box 142
Marcia Young's Speech at Mideastern Regional Youth Conference, 1966 April 30	box 142

California Teachers Association, Los Angeles, CA (Canceled), 1966 May 6	box 142
Business and Professional Night, St. Catherine AME Zion Church, New Rochelle, NY, 1966 May 9	box 142
Urban League Kick-Off Luncheon, Albany, NY (cancelled) (Folder empty), 1966 May 11	box 142
National Council YMCA, Minneapolis, Minn, 1966 May 14	box 142
Commencement, Alabama A & M, Normal, AL, 1966 May 23	box 142
Economic Development Institute, Atlanta, GA, 1966 May 18	box 142
Annual Meeting, Iona College Guidance Center, New Rochelle, 1966 May 24	box 142
Defense Dept. Civil Rights Conf., Warrenton, VA, 1966 May 25	box 142
National Council on Social Welfare, Chicago, Ill, 1966 June 3	box 142
Physical Description: 2 folders	
University of Rochester Commencement Address, Rochester, NY, 1966 June 5	box 142
Fort Valley College Commencement .Address, Fort Valley, GA (folder empty), 1966 June 6	box 142
Editorial Page Editors and Writers Seminar, Columbia University, New York City, 1966 June 7	box 142
Urban League of Onondaga County Annual Dinner, Syracuse, NY, 1966 June 9	box 142
Goodyear Tire Company Luncheon, Akron, Ohio (empty folder), 1966 June 13	box 142
Conference of School Superintendents, NY, NY (empty folder), 1966 June 17	box 142
United Insurance Brokers Association Dinner, New York, NY, 1966 June 17	box 142
New York State Careerists Society Conference, New York, NY, 1966 June 18	box 142
Four Freedoms Award Dinner, New York, NY, 1966 June 18 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 142
Los Angeles Region Welfare Planning Council Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, 1966 June 22	box 143
Mississippi Statement, Jackson, Miss., 1966 June 26	box 143

Physical Description: 2 folders

NDEA History Institute, Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville, Tenn., 1966 June 29	box 143
International Association of Personnel in Employment Security Convention, Pittsburgh, Penn., 1966 July 7	box 143
Urban League Organizing Dinner, East St Louis, MO, 1966 July 11	box 143
Operation Upgrade-Department of Education, and Youth House for Boys, 1966 July 12	box 143
Executive Development Program - Internal Revenue Service, Washington, D.C., 1966 July 15	box 143
National Urban League Conference, Philadelphia, PA, 1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 143
August 1966 Schedule (empty folder), 1966	box 143
International Conference of Social Workers, Washington, D.C., 1966 September 7	box 143
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Michigan State Chamber of Commerce, Lansing, Mich., 1966 September 15	box 143
Magazine Publishers Association Conference, NY, NY, 1966 September 20	box 143
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Mount Saint Mary College Seminar, Newburgh, NY, 1966 September 27	box 143
The School of Applied Social Sciences, Western Reserve University, Cleveland, Ohio, 1966 September 29	box 143
National Association of Business Economists, Washington, D.C., 1966 September 30	box 143
Physical Description: 3 folders	
National Conference National Rehabilitation Association, Denver, Colo., 1966 October 3	box 144
Physical Description: 2 folders	
American Chamber of Commerce Executives, Hartford Conn., 1966 October 10	box 144
Youngstown, Ohio (Urban League), 1966 October 12	box 144
Whitehall Award Dinner, Federation of Jewish Philanthropies, Scarsdale, NY., 1966 October 16	box 144
International Radio and TV Society Luncheon, New York, NY, 1966 November 4	box 144

Darien Interfaith Human Rights Council Dinner, Darien CT, 1966 November 4	box 144
JDE Institute -UCLA, Los Angeles, CA (empty folder), 1966 November 6	box 144
National Urban League Corporate Support Luncheon, Seattle, Wash. (empty folder), 1966 November 7	box 144
Little Rock Urban League Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, Little Rock, Ark., 1966 November 14	box 144
Tulsa Urban League Annual Dinner, Tulsa, Okla., 1966 November 15	box 144
Urban League Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, - Essex County, Newark NJ, 1966 November 17	box 144
Equal Opportunity Day Dinner Urban League, NY, NY, 1966 November 18	box 144
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Southern Police Institute - University of Louisville, Louisville, KY, 1966 November 29	box 144
Texas Welfare Conference, Fort Worth, TX, 1966 November 30	box 144
December 1966 Schedule (empty folder), 1966	box 144
Stillman College Address, Tuscaloosa, Ala., 1966 November 2	box 144
Calif. Association of School Administrators, San Diego, CA, 1966 December 7	box 144
Rubber Manufacturing Industrial Relations Luncheon, NY, 1966 December 9	box 144
Jewish Community Forum Series, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1966 December 12	box 144
Pittsburgh Urban League Annual Dinner, Pittsburgh, PA, 1966 December 13	box 144
Speaking Engagements Not accepted, 1967 January-June	box 145
Miscellaneous, 1967	box 145
A. Philip Randolph Education Fund - Conference on The Role of The Press in a Period of Social Crisis, 1967 May 6	box 145
A. Powell Davies Memorial Address, Washington, 1967 November 4	box 145
The Advertising Council, NY, NY, 1967 November 14	box 145
Agriculture, Dept. of., Washington, D.C., 1967 May 1	box 145
Aid for International Development (Civil Rights Training Seminar), 1967	box 146

box 146
box 146 box 146 box 146 box 146
box 146 box 146 box 146
box 146
box 146
box 146
box 146

	box 147
Family Service Association of America, Miami, Fla., 1967 November 21	box 147
Federal Bar Association - Briefing Conference: "The Open City: The Federal Attack on the Urban Ghetto, " Washington, D.C., 1967 March 16	box 147
Fisk University, Nashville, Tenn., 1967 July 6	box 147
Ford Hall Forum, 1967	box 147
General Electric - Pittsfield Elfun Society, Pittsfield, MA, 1967 March 30	box 147
General Electric (Management Course), Crotonville, NY, 1967 October 5	box 147
Georgia Conference on Social Welfare, 1967	box 147
George Williams College, Downers Grove, Ill., 1967 November 8	box 147
Glassboro State College, Glassboro, NJ, 1967 November 11	box 147
Great Neck Rally (National Urban League), Great Neck, NY, 1967 March 5	box 147
Hampton Institute Commencement, Hampton, Va., 1967 May 29	box 147
Headstart, Washington, D.C., 1967 September 12	box 147
Illinois, University of Jane Addams Graduate School of Social Work, Chicago, Ill., 1967	box 147
Indiana Conference on Social Welfare, Indianapolis, Ind., 1967 November 1	box 147
Institute of Life Insurance, New York, NY, 1967 December 12	box 147
International Conference on Automation, Full Employment, and a Balanced Economy, Rome, 1967	box 148
International Longshoreman's Association, Miami, Fla, 1967 July 17-19	box 148
Interracial Colloquy, National Conference of Christians and Jews, 1967 March 6	box 148
Investment Bankers Association, Philadelphia, PA, 1967 October 16	box 148
Kentucky, University of, Lexington, Ky., 1967	box 148
Kentucky, University of, Lexington, Ky., 1967 November 8	box 148
Kentucky State College, Frankfort, Ky., 1967 June 4	box 148

McCall Corporation - Airlie House Conference, Warrenton, Va., 1967 November 24	box 148
Management Executives Society, White Sulphur Springs, W. Va., 1967 October 31	box 148
Massachusetts Institute of Technology and Harvard University, Cambridge, Mass., 1967 February 28	box 148
Michigan United Fund - National Agency Panel, Lansing, MI, 1967 May 2	box 148
National Association for Retarded Children, Portland, Ore., 1967 October 11	box 149
National Association of Home Builders, Washington, DC, 1967 October 3	box 149
National Association of Manufacturers, 1967 December 6	box 149
National Conference of Christians and Jews, Miami, Fla., 1967 February 21	box 149
National Conference on Social Welfare, Dallas, TX, 1967 May 24	box 149
National Institute on Police and Community Relations, Point Pleasant Beach, NJ, 1967 October 24	box 149
National Senior Girl Scouts Conference, Indianapolis, Ind., 1967 August 8	box 149
National Urban League Conference, Portland, Ore., 1967 August 20	box 149
New York Board of Trade, 15 Nov. 1967	box 149
New York State Personnel and Guidance Association, NY, NY, 9 Apr. 1967	box 149
Northwestern University School of Business, Chicago, Ill, 8 Nov. 1967	box 149
One Hundred Men's Club, NY, 5 May 1967	box 149
Pasadena Foothill Urban League Committee, Pasadena, CA, 8 Feb 1967	box 149
Planned Communities Annual Meeting, Luncheon Honoring Chester Cerlson, NY, NY, 31 Oct. 1967	box 150
Plans for Progress Conference, Washington, D.C., 24 Jan 1957	box 150
Princeton University, Princeton, NJ, 14 November 1967	box 150
Radio Program Conference, Las Vegas, 9 December 1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 150
Rochester, University of, Frederick Douglass Sesquicentennial Lectures, Rochester, NY, 2 March 1967	box 150

Social Work Recruiting Center, NY, NY, 21 June 1967	box 150
South Carolina, University of, Columbia, SC, 16 October 1967	box 150
Southwestern at Memphis, Memphis, Ten, 4 March 1967	box 150
State University of New York at Buffalo, Buffalo, NY, 5 June 1967	box 150
Summit Athenaeum, Summit, NJ, 9 March 1967	box 151
United Auto Workers Council on Anti-Discrimination, Boston, MA, 7 July 1967	box 151
United Federation of College Teachers, NY, NY, 10 June 1967	box 151
United Funds and Councils, Palo Alto, CA, 6 April 1967	box 151
Utah, University of, Salt Lake City, UT, 4 April 1967	box 151
WCKT Forum, Miami, FL, 1967	box 151
White Plains Community Church, 1967	box 151
Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio, 19 January 1967	box 151
Winrock Farms Symposium, Little Rock, AR, 3-5 November 1967	box 151
Women's National Press Club, Washington, DC, 25 October 1967	box 151
Vassar College, 1967	box 151
YMCA, Harlem Branch, NY, NY, 13 May 1967	box 151
YMCA, New England Chapter, Hartford, Conn., 21 April 1967	box 151
YMCA International Travel Study Tour, New York, NY, 15 June 1967	box 151
Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio, 19 January 1967	box 152
Silver Anniversary Dinner, Marion Urban League Marion, Ind., 14 February 1967	box 152
Elkhart Urban League Annual Dinner, Elkhart, Ind., 15 February 1967	box 152
White Plains Community Church, White Plains, NY, 17 February 1967	box 152
Miami Urban League Board Luncheon, Miami, Fla., 21 February 1967	box 152
Brotherhood Assembly, New York, NY, 21 February 1967	box 152
	DOX 132

Physical Description: 2 folders

Frederick Douglass Sesquicentennial Lecture, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY, 2 March 1967 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 152
Southwestern at Memphis Annual Symposium, Memphis, TN, 3-4 March 1967	box 152
Great Neck Fund Rally, Great Neck, NY, 5 March 1967	box 152
Battle Creek Urban League Annual Meeting, Battle Creek, Mich., 7 March 1967	box 152
Summit Athenaeum, Summit, NJ, 9 March 1967	box 152
Vassar College Lecture, Poughkeepsie, NY, 14 March 1967	box 152
Federal Bar Association, Washington, DC, 16 March 1967 Physical Description : 2 folders	box 152
Georgia Conference on Social Welfare, Atlanta, GA, 17 March 1967	box 152
Ford Hall Forum, Boston, MA, 19 March 1967	box 152
Urban League Organizing Committee Breakfast, Lexington, KY, 1 April 1967	box 152
University of Kentucky - Law Alumni Day Committee, Lexington, Ky., 1 April 1967	box 152
University of Utah - Challenge Series, Salt Lake City, UT, 5 April 1967	box 152
Western Regional Conference - United Community Funds and Councils, Palo Alto, CA, 6 April 1967	box 153
California Council of Social Studies State Conference, Sacramento, CA., 7 April 1967	box 153
New York State Guidance & Personnel Association Convention, Kiamesha Lake, NY, 9 April 1967	box 153
St. Paul Urban League Annual Dinner, St. Paul, Minn., 12 April 1967	box 153
National Committee Against Discrimination in Housing - Regional Conference - "Modern Cities and Metropolitan Desegregation, NY, NY, 14 April 1967	box 153
The Field Foundation, New York, NY, 16 April 1967	box 153
Seminar For Southern Journalists, Duke University, Durham, NC, 20 April 1967	box 153
New England Area Council, YMCA, Hartford, CT., 21 April 1967	box 153

Lancaster Urban League Annual Meeting, Lancaster, Pa., 27 April 1967	box 153
Department of Agriculture Lecture series, Washington, DC, 1 May 1967	box 153
Chicago Urban League Women's Board Benefit, "Irv Kupcinet TV Show," Chicago, Ill., 3 May 1967	box 153
Urban League of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, Ohio, 4 May 1967	box 153
"100 Men" Dinner, New York, NY, 5 May 1967	box 153
A. Philip Randolph Educational Fund. "The Role of the Press" New York, NY, 6 May 1967	box 154
Day Care Council Luncheon, NY, NY, 8 May 1967	box 154
Lansing Urban League Annual Dinner, Lansing, Mich., 9 May 1967	box 154
Urban League of Greater Muskegan Annual Dinner, Muskegan, Mich, 10 May 1967	box 154
Conference of National Organizations, Williamsburg, Va., 11 May 1967	box 154
Delaware Urban League Organization Committee, Wilmington, Del., 12 May 1967	box 154
Harlem Branch - YMCA, New York, NY, 13 May 1967	box 154
Chrysler Management Club, Detroit, Mich, 17 May 1967	box 154
American Council for Nationalities Service, New York, NY, 18 May 1967	box 154
Anderson Urban League, Anderson, Ind., 22 May 1967	box 154
National Conference on Social Welfare, Dallas, 24 May 1967	box 154
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Hampton Institute Commencement, Hampton, Va., 29 May 1967	box 154
Kentucky State College Commencement, Frankfort, Ky., 4 June 1967	box 154
United Fund Seminar, Buffalo, NY, 5 June 1967	box 154
United Federation of College Teachers, NY, NY, 10 June 1967	box 154
	box 154
Social Work Recruiting Center Address, NY, NY, 21 June 1967	50A 10 I

Physical Description: 2 folders

Annual Superintendents Work Conference, NY, NY, 14 July 1967	box 155
International Longshoremen's Association Convention, Miami, Fla., 17 July 1967	box 155
Girl Scout Assembly, 8 Aug. 1967	box 155
National Urban League Conference Keynote Address, Portland, Ore., 20 Aug 1967	box 155
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Project Headstart - Roving Seminar, NY, NY, 13 Sept 1967	box 155
American Bankers Association, NY, NY, 26 September 1967	box 155
Grand Rapids Urban League Annual Meeting, Grand Rapids, Mich., 28 September 1967	box 156
Unitarian Fellowship, Mt. Kisco, NY (Cancelled), 1 October 1967	box 156
Senior Executives Conference of National Housing Center Council, Washington, DC, 3 Oct. 1967	box 156
Urban League of Bergen County, Creskill, NJ, 9 October 1967	box 156
Annual Meeting of Planned Communities, NY, NY, 11 Oct. 1967	box 156
Investment Bankers Association, Philadelphia, Pa., 16 Oct. 1967	box 156
University of South Carolina - Great Issues, 16 Oct. 1967	box 156
Conference on Mass Media, NY, NY, 17-18 Oct. 1967	box 156
National Association for Retarded Children, Portland, Ore., 19 Oct. 1967	box 156
18th Annual Convention of the National Association for Retarded Children, Portland, Ore., 19 Oct. 1967	box 156
Citizens Committee for Children, Warren, Pa, 23 Oct. 1967	box 156
National Institute of Police - Community Relations, Point Pleasant Beach, NJ, 24 Oct. 1967	box 156
Women's National Press Club, Washington, DC, 25 October 1967	box 156
Dallas Urban League (Opening), Dallas Tex., 25 October 1967	box 156
Men's Day, Canaan Baptist Church, NY, NY, 29 October 1967	box 156

Multi-National Foreign Journalists Project, National Urban League Building, NY, NY, 30 October 1967	box 156
Indiana Memorial Union, Bloomington, Ind., 31 October 1967	box 157
Indianapolis Conference on Social Welfare, Indianapolis, Ind., 1 Nov. 1967	box 157
Berea College, Berea, KY., 2 November 1967	box 157
A Powell Davies Lecture, Washington, DC, 5 November 1967	box 157
Covenant Club, Chicago, Ill., 7 November 1967	box 157
George William College, Downers Grove, Ill., 7 November 1967	box 157
Fall Management Conference, Northwestern University, Chicago , Ill., 8 November 1967	box 157
Fall Convocation, University of Kentucky, Lexington, Ky, 9 November 1967	box 157
Congressional Church of Manhasset, Manhasset, NY, 10 November 1967	box 157
Akron Bar Association, Akron, Ohio, 10 November 1967	box 157
Gloucester County Human Relations Committee, Glassboro, NJ, 11 November 1967	box 157
Advertising Council Annual Awards Luncheon, NY, NY, 14 November 1967	
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Princeton, University Lecture, Princeton, NJ, 14 November 1967	box 157
New York Board of Trade, NY, NY, 15 November 1967	box 157
Equal Opportunity Day Speech, NY, NY, 17 November 1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 157
36th General Assembly of Council of Jewish Federations and Welfare Funds, Cleveland, Ohio (Annual Herbert R. Abeles Memorial Address), 18 November 1967	box 158
Family Service Association of America, Miami, Fla., 21 November 1967	box 158
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	
Airlie House Conference (McCall's), NY, NY, 24-26 November 1967	box 158
Bridgeport Area Chamber of Commerce, Bridgeport, CT, 6 Dec. 1967	box 158

National Association of Manufacturers, NY, NY, 6 Dec. 1967	box 158
Radio Program Conference, Las Vegas, Nev., 9 Dec, 1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 158
The Cowdrick Group, NY, NY, 11 Dec. 1967	box 159
The Institute of Life Insurance, NY, NY, 12 Dec. 1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 159
Apostolate of Human Relations, NY, NY, 14 Dec. 1967	box 159
Speeches for Speech Material Reference, 1967	box 159
Speeches, Miscellaneous, 1967	box 159
African-American Institute, Princeton, NJ., 8 July 1968	box 160
African Methodist Episcopal Zion Church, Detroit, Mich., 10 May 1968	box 160
Akron, University of, Akron, Ohio, 28 Jan. 1968	box 160
American Association of Industrial Editors, NY, NY, 1 May 1968	box 160
American Association on Mental Deficiency, Boston, MA, 2 May 1968	box 160
American Hospital Association, Atlantic City, NJ, 1968	box 160
American Hotel-Motel Association, Denver, Colo., 6 June 1968	box 160
American Institute of Architects, Portland, Ore, 1968	box 160
American Iron and Steel Institute, NY, NY, 22 May 1968	box 160
American Newspaper Publishers Association, NY, 23 April 1968	box 160
American Paper Institute - Fiber Box Association, Chicago, Ill., 1 March 1968	box 161
American Sociological Association, Boston, Mass., 1968	box 161
Anderson Urban League, Anderson, Ind., 3 June 1968	box 161
Antioch Baptist Church, Cleveland, Ohio, 4 Oct. 1968	box 161
Apprenticeship and Minority Group Conference, NY, NY, 16 Feb. 1968	box 161
Arden House, Harriman, NY, Columbia University Conference on "The Responsibility of Business for Expanding Opportunities for Minority Groups" (Cancelled due to bad weather), 4 January 1968	box 161
Associated Merchandising Corporation, NY, NY, 30 Apr. 1968	box 161

Association of College Admissions Counselors, NY, NY, 28-29 Sept 1968	box 161
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Association of University Evening Colleges, San Francisco, CA., 11 Nov. 1968	box 161
Atlanta Urban League Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, Atlanta, GA., 1 Dec. 1968	box 161
Auburn Conference on International Affairs, Auburn, Ala, 23 Feb 1968	box 161
Boys' Clubs of America Annual Convention, Chicago, Ill., 15 May 1968	box 161
Brandeis University - Helsley Lecture Series, Waltham, MA., 26 Nov. 1968	box 161
Bryn Mawr College, Bryn Mawr, Pa., 26 May 1968	box 161
Building Service Employees International Union, Washington, D.C., 7 May 1968	box 161
Campbell Soup Company (Management Club), Camden, NJ, 12 Mar. 1968	box 161
Caucus of Caucuses, Concord Baptist Church, Brooklyn, 18 June 1968	box 161
Champaign Country Urban League, Champaign, Ill, 26 April 1968	box 161
Chamber of Commerce, NY, NY, 7 March 1968	box 161
Chicago Urban League Women's Board, Chicago, Ill., May 1968	box 161
Cleveland Urban League, Cleveland, Ohio, 28 Jan. 1968	box 162
Columbus Urban League Annual Dinner, Columbus, Ohio, 23 Feb. 1968	box 162
Combined Jewish Philanthropies of Greater Boston, Boston, MA, 29 Sept 1968	box 162
Communication Conference, Minn., 20-22 November 1968	box 162
Community Affairs, Dept. of Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Luncheon, Poconos Manor, Pa., 7 June 1968	box 162
Congregation Sinai, Milwaukee, Wisc., 9 January 1968	box 162
Congress of Racial Equality (CORE), Convention, Columbus, Ohio, 6 July 1968	box 162
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Danforth Associates Conference, Wilmington, NC, 1-2 March 1968	box 162

Dearborn Public Schools, Dearborn, Mich., 21 June 1968	box 162
Democratic National Convention Platform Committee, 23 August 1968	box 162
Denver Urban League, Denver, Colo., 19 April 1968	box 162
Detroit, University of, Detroit Mich., 1968	box 162
Dillard University, New Orleans, La., 11 February 1968	box 162
Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY., 22 February 1968	box 162
The Economic Club Chicago, Ill, 25 April	box 162
Economic Club of Detroit, Detroit, Mich., 30 September	box 163
Electronics Industries Association, North Key Largo, Fla, 24 April	box 163
Elks Convention, NY, NY, 1968	box 163
Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, National Urban League, New York, Hilton Hotel, NY, 19 November	box 163
Federation of Masons of the World, NY, 17 August	box 163
First National City Bank - Public Affairs Forum, NY, NY, 31 January	box 163
Gary Urban League, Gary, Ind., 9 October	box 163
General Electric - Elfun Society, Syracuse, NY, 20 June	box 163
General Electric - General Management Course, Crotonville, NY, 19 September	box 163
General Electric - General Management Institute, Crotonville, NY, 16 February	box 163
General Electric Management Course, Belleair, Fla, 1-4 January	box 163
Grosse Pointe Human Relations Council, Grosse Pointe, Mich., 1 October	box 163
Hadassah Annual Convention, Chicago, Ill, 10 September	box 163
Harvard Club of New York, 1968	box 163
Harvard University - Nieman Fellows, Cambridge, Mass, 1968	box 163
Harvard University - Kennedy School of Government, Cambridge, MA. (Degree), 1968	box 163
Health and Welfare Council, Philadelphia Pa., 1968	box 163
Human Resources Symposium, Winrock Farms, 6 January 1968	box 163

Jackson Urban League, Jackson, Miss., 13 November 1968	box 164
Knoxville Urban League, Knoxville, Tenn., 30 October 1968	box 164
Lake County Urban League, Waukegan, Ill., 4 February 1968	box 164
League of Women Voters, Chicago, Ill., 2 May 1968	box 164
Links Annual Meeting, Oakland, Calif., 28 June 1968	box 164
Louisville, Urban League (Equal Opportunity Day Dinner), 1968	box 164
McGill University, Montreal, Quebec, 1968	box 164
Mayor's Prayer Breakfast Club, Kansas City, Mo., 22 February 1968	box 164
Minneapolis Chamber of Commerce, Minneapolis, Minn., 23 May 1968	box 164
Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants, Minneapolis, Minn., 21 November 1968	box 164
Morris County Urban League, Morristown, NJ, 1968	box 164
Nashville Urban League, Nashville, Tenn., 31 October 1968	box 164
Nassau Conference (Senior Executive Seminar, Columbia University School of Business), Apr. (1 folder and 1 binder), 1968	box 164
National Conference of Boy Scouts of America, Fort Collins, Colo., 30 August 1968	box 164
National Conference on Social Welfare, San Francisco, CA, 31 May 1968	box 165
National Industrial Conference Board, NY, NY, 10 January 1968	box 165
National Japanese American Citizens League 20th Biennial Convention, San Jose, CA., 24 August 1968	box 165
National Society of Professional Engineers, Washington, DC, 11 January 1968	box 165
National Urban League Community Action Assembly, 1968	box 165
National Urban League Conference, New Orleans, La., 1968	box 165
National Council of Boy Scouts of America, 1968	box 165
National Recreation & Park Association, Seattle, Wash., 16 October 1968	box 165
Newark - Greater Newark Development Council and Chamber of Commerce - Businessmen's Employment Luncheon, Newark, NJ, 7 February 1968	box 165

New Rochelle Council of Churches, New Rochelle, NY, 21 May 1968	box 166
New Rochelle High School, New Rochelle, NY, 19 March 1968	box 166
New York Personnel Management Association, NY, NY, 17 June 1968	box 166
New York State School Board Association, Syracuse, NY, 27 October 1968	box 166
New York State Teachers Association (Alfred E. Smith Award) Buffalo, 1968	box 166
New York University (present award), NYU - Washington Square, New York, NY, 17 February 1968	box 166
Northern California Industrial Relations Council, San Francisco, CA, 17 October 1968	box 166
Notre Dame University, Notre Dame, Ind., 29 April 1968	box 166
Peoria Urban League, Peoria, Ill., 3 February 1968	box 166
Phoenix Urban League, Phoenix, Ariz., 26 March 1968	box 166
Pikes Peak Region Urban League, Colorado Springs, Colo., 1968	box 166
Pittsburgh Urban League, Pittsburgh, Pa., 17 September 1968	box 166
Poor People's March, Washington, DC, 19 June 1968	box 166
Radio-Television News Directors Association, Beverly Hills, Calif. (Cancelled), 22 November 1968	box 166
Richmond Open Housing Rally, Richmond, Va., (by phone), 6 April 1968	box 166
Republican Convention, Miami Beach, Fla., 1968	box 166
Robert Morris Associates, Philadelphia, Pa., 29 October 1968	box 167
St. Andrew's School, Middletown, Del., 26 January 1968	box 167
St. Augustine College, Raleigh, NC, (Tele-Lecture), 14 May 1968	box 167
St. Louis University (Great Issues Series), St. Louis Mo., 15 May 1968	box 167
St. Louis Urban League Annual Dinner, St. Louis, Mo., 1968	box 167
St. Philip's Church, New York, NY, 1 May 1968	box 167
St. Regis Paper Company, 1968	box 167
San Diego Urban League, Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA., 27 February 1968	box 167

San Francisco, University of, San Francisco, CA. (Award), 2 June 1968	box 167
Soap and Detergent Association, New York, NY, 25 January 1968	box 167
Spence Chapin Adoption Service Institute, New York, NY, 18 October 1968	box 167
Stamford In-Service Course for Teachers, Stamford, CT., 9 May 1968	box 167
Standard Oil of New Jersey - Luncheon, 1968	box 167
Tacoma Urban League, Tacoma, Wash., 16 October 1968	box 167
Tennessee Conference on Social Welfare, 1968	box 167
Texas, University of, and School of Law, Austin, Texas, 8 March 1968	box 167
Tri-County Peoria, Urban League, Peoria, Ill., 6 February 1968	box 168
Tulsa Chamber of Commerce (Growth Cities Seminar), Tulsa, Okla., 5 March 1968	box 168
Union County Urban League, Elizabeth, NJ, 15 November 1968	box 168
United Auto Workers Union, Atlantic City, NJ, 9 May 1968	box 168
United Community Funds and Councils of America (United Funds, Councils & Com. Action Progs.), Chicago, Ill., 26 February 1968	box 168
United Community Services of San Diego, San Diego, CA., 27 February 1968	box 168
United Way, Los Angeles, CA., 1968	box 168
Urban League Leadership Conference, NY, NY, 27 April 1968	box 168
Westchester Urban League, White Plains, NY, 4 December 1968	box 168
White Plains Community Church, 1968	box 168
Williams College, Williamstown, Mass., 9 June 1968	box 168
Xavier University, New Orleans, La., 28 July 1968	box 168
Yale Political Union, New Haven, CT., 8 May 1968	box 168
York University, Toronto, Ont., 14 March 1968	box 168
Young Presidents Organization, Nassau, Bahamas, 23-27 October 1968	box 168
YMCA - West Central Area Council, Colorado Springs, Colo., 20 April 1968	box 168

Miscellaneous, 1968	box 168
Milwaukee, Wis., 9 January 1968	box 169
National Industrial Conference Board, New York, NY, 10 January 1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 169
Urban Coalition, New York, NY, 12 January 1968	box 169
Winter Meeting, National Society of Professional Engineers, Washington, DC, 11 January 1968	box 169
Urban Coalition - Conference on "Expanding Equal Housing Opportunity," Chicago, Ill., 18 January 1968	box 169
National Conference on the Council on Social Work Education, Minneapolis, Minn, 24 January 1968	box 169
Walter Wheeler Dinner, Management Council of Southwestern Connecticut, Stamford, Conn., 25 January 1968	box 169
The Soap and Detergent Association, New York, NY, 25 January 1968	box 169
St. Andrew's School, Middletown, Del., 26 January 1968	box 169
Cleveland Urban League - 50th Anniversary Luncheon, Cleveland, Ohio, 27 January 1968	box 169
University of Akron, Akron, Ohio, 28 January 1968	box 169
First National Bank, New York, NY, 31 January 1968	box 169
Tri-County Urban League Dinner, Peoria., Ill., 3 February 1968	box 169
Greater Newark Development Council, Newark N·J, 7 February 1968	box 169
National Association of Real Estate Brokers, Atlanta, Ga., 9 February 1968	box 169
Dillard University, New Orleans, La., 11 February 1968	box 169
University of Detroit Presentation at Awards Dinner, Detroit, Mich., 15 February 1968	box 170
Conference on Apprenticeship and Minority Youth, NY, NY, 16 Febuary 1968	box 170
Dean Rosen Luncheon, NYU School of Social Work, NY, NY, 17 February 1968	box 170
Golden Key Award, American Association of School Administrators, Atlantic City, NJ, 17 February 1968	box 170

Kansas City Mayor's Breakfast, Kansas City, Mo., 22 February 1968	box 170
Eastern Kentucky State University, Richmond, Ky., 22 February 1968	box 170
Columbus Urban League 50th Anniversary, 23 February 1968	box 170
United Community Funds, Chicago, Ill., 26 February 1968	box 170
United Community Services of San Diego County, San Diego, CA., 26 February 1968	box 170
Danforth Foundation, Wilmington, MC, 1-2 March 1968	box 170
Tulsa Chamber of Commerce, Tulsa, Okla., 5 March 1968	box 170
New York Chamber of Commerce, New York, NY, 7 March 1968	box 170
University of Texas, Austin, Tex., 8 March 1968	box 170
Campbell Soup Company, Camden, NJ, 12 March 1968	box 170
Health and Welfare Council, Philadelphia, Pa, 12 March 1968	box 170
St. Louis Urban League, St. Louis, Mo., 13 March 1968	box 170
Your University, Toronto, Ont, 14 March 1968	box 170
McGill University, Montreal, Quebec, 15 March 1968	box 170
New Rochelle High School, New Rochelle, NY, 19 March 1968	box 170
American Paper Institute, Chicago, Ill., 21 March 1968	box 170
Westinghouse Electric, Bttsburgh, Pa., 25 March 1968	box 170
Phoenix Urban League, Phoenix, Ariz., 26 March 1968	box 170
Tennessee Conference on Social Welfare, Nashville, Tenn., 28 March 1968	box 170
Houston Business and Professional Men's Club, Houston, Tx., 29 March 1968	box 170
Richmond Open Housing Rally, Richmond, Va., 5 April 1968	box 170
Louisville Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, Louisville, Ky., 5 April 1968	box 170
Urban League of Colorado, Denver, Colo., 19 April 1968	box 170
UMCA West Central Area Council, Colorado Springs, Colo., 20 April 1968	box 170

American Newspaper Publishers Association, New York, NY, 23 April 1968	box 170
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Electronic Engineers Speech, Key Largo, Fla., 24 April 1968	box 170
The Economics Club of Chicago, Chicago, Ill, 25 April 1968	box 170
Urban League of Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, Colo., 25 April 1968	box 170
Champaign Urban League, Champaign, Ill., 26 April 1968	box 170
Notre Dame Law School, Notre Dame, Ind., 29 April 1968	box 171
American Association of Industrial Editors, New York, NY, 1 May 1968	box 171
St. Philip's Church, New York, NY, 1 May 1968	box 171
Mental Deficiency, American Association on, Boston, MA, 2 May 1968	box 171
Physical Description: 2 folders	
National Convention, League of Women Voters, 2 May 1968	box 171
Morris County Urban League Dinner Dance, Morristown, NJ, 3 May 1968	box 171
Yale University Forum, New Haven, CT, 6 May 1968	box 171
Building Service Employees' Union, Washington, DC, 7 May 1968	box 171
Women's Board of Chicago Urban League, Chicago, Ill., 8 May 1968	box 171
Stamford Board of Education, New Rochelle, NY, 9 May 1968	box 171
United Auto Workers Convention, 9 May 1968	box 171
38th Quadrennial General Conference, AME Zion Church, Detroit, Mich, 10 May 1968	box 171
St. Augustine College Tele-Lecture (telephone), 14 May 1968	box 171
Great Issues Series, St. Louis University, St. Louis, Mo., 15 May 1968	box 171
Boys' Clubs of America, Chicago, Ill., 15 May 1968	box 171
Zion Baptist Church, New Rochelle, NY, 21 May 1968	box 171
Boys High School, New York, NY, 21 May 1968	box 171
American Iron and Steel Institute, New York, 22 May 1968	box 171

•	
Citizens Alert, Minneapolis, Minn., 23 May 1968	box 171
Boy Scouts, Chicago, Il, 23 May 1968	box 171
National Conference on Social Welfare, San Francisco, 31 May 1968 Physical Description: 3 folders	box 171
University of San Francisco, 2 June 1968	box 171
National Urban League Anniversary Banquet, Anderson, Ind, 3 June 1968	box 171
National Urban League Conference Speech, 2 June 1968	box 172
Williams College, Williamstown, MA, 9 June 1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 172
New York Personnel Management Association - Award of Merit, New York, NY, 17 June 1968	box 172
"The Power of the Poor" Poor Peoples March, Washington, DC, 19 June 1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 172
General Electric Elfun Society, Syracuse, WY, 20 June 1968	box 172
Dearborm Michigan Schools Meeting, 21 June 1968	box 172
Annual Metting of the Albany Urban League, 22 June 1968	box 172
American Institute of Architects, Portland, OR, 24 June 1968 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 172
LINKS Annual Convention, Oakland, CA, 28 June 1968	box 172
CORE (Congress of Racial Equality) Convention, Columbus, Ohio, 6 July 1968	box 172
African American Institute, Princeton, NJ, 8 July 1968	box 172
CORE Convention Columbus, Ohio, 8 June 1968	box 172
Urban League National Conference, New Orleans, 29 July 1968	box 172
Japanese American Citizens League, San Jose, CA, 24 August 1968	box 172
American Sociological Association, Boston, Mass., 27 August 1968	box 172
Physical Description: 2 folders	
The Boy Scouts of America, Fort Collins, Colo., 30 August 1968	box 172

Hadassah Convention, Chicago, Ill., 10 September 1968	box 172
American Hospital Association, Atlantic City, NJ, 16 September 1968	box 172
Pittsburgh Urban League Annual Dinner, Pittsburgh, Pa., 17 September 1968	box 172
General Electric, Crotonville, NY (empty folder), 19 September 1968	box 172
White Plains Community Church, White Plains, NY, 22 September 1968	box 172
Paper Industry, Sea Island, CA (empty folder), 25-27 September 1968	box 172
Association of College Admissions Counselors, NY, NY, 29 September 1968	box 172
Combined Jewish Philanthropies of Greater Boston, Boston, MA, 29 September 1968	box 172
Economic Club of Detroit, Detroit, Mich., 30 September 1968	box 172
Grosse Pointe Human Relations Council, Grosse Pointe, Mich., 1 October 1968	box 172
Harvard Club of New York, NY, 2 October 1968	box 172
Antioch Baptist Church, Cleveland, Ohio, 4 October 1968	box 172
Urban League of Gary Dinner, Gary, Ind., 9 October 1968	box 172
National Congress for Recreation and Parks, Washington, DC, Oct. 16, 1968	box 173
Northern California Industrial Relations Conference, San Francisco, CA, Oct. 17, 1968	box 173
Spece-Chapin Adoption Service, New York, NY, Oct. 18, 1968	box 173
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Young Presidents' Organization, Paradise Is. , Bahamas, Oct. 22-25, 1968	box 173
New York School Boards Association, Syracuse, NY, Oct 27, 1968	box 173
Nashville Urban League Opening, Oct. 31, 1968	box 173
Robert Morris Associates, Philadelphia, Pa, Oct. 29, 1968	box 173
Knoxville Urban League Opening, Knoxville, Tenn., Oct. 30, 1968	box 173
New York Life - Plans for Progress, New York, NY, Nov. 5, 1968	box 173

Association of University Evening Colleges, San Francisco, CA, Nov. 11, 1968	box 173
Dedication of St. Regis Paper Mill, Jackson, Miss., Nov. 13, 1968	box 173
Jackson Urban League, Jackson, Miss, Nov. 13, 1968	box 173
Union County Urban League Equal Opportunity Day Luncheon, Elizabeth, NJ, Nov. 15, 1968	box 173
Equal Opportunity Day, New York, Nov. 19, 1968	box 173
American Institute of Planners and National Urban Coalition, Minneapolis, Minn., Nov. 21, 1968	box 173
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Radio and TV News Director Association, Los Angeles, CA, Nov. 22, 1968	box 173
Alfred E. Smith AwardNew York State Teachers Association, Buffalo, NY, Nov. 15, 1968	box 173
Brandeis UniversityHelmsley Lecture Series, Waltham, MA, Nov. 26, 1968	box 173
Neiman FellowsHarvard University, Cambridge, MA, Nov. 26, 1968	box 173
Brandeis University - Helmsley Lecture Series, Waltham, MA, Nov. 26, 1968	box 173
Urban League of Westchester County, White Plains, NY, Dec. 4, 1968	box 173
National Conference for Continuing Action on Human Rights, Washington, DC, Dec. 4, 1968	box 173
American Motel and Hotel Association Convention, Denver, Colorado, Dec. 6, 1968	box 173
Pikes Peak Urban League Opening, Colorado Springs, Colo., Dec. 6, 1968	box 173
Young Israel of New Rochelle, New Rochelle, NY, Dec. 18, 1968	box 173
Speaking Engagements Not Accepted:	box 174
Jan-Apr. 1969	box 174
May-Aug. 1969	box 174
SeptDec. 1969	box 174
General, 1969	box 175
Honoraria, 1969	box 175
Miscellaneous, 1969	box 175

Speech Materials, Nov. 15, 1969	box 175
African-American Institute, Tunisia, Oct. 20-24, 1969	box 175
African-American Institute, Tunisia, (Printed materials), Oct. 20-24, 1969	box 175
Albany Urban League, Albany, Georgia (Formal Opening) Feb. 3·, Feb. 3, 1969	box 176
Alliance for Labor Action, 1969	box 176
Physical Description: 2 folders	
American Association of Collegiate Schools of Business, 1969	box 176
American Bankers Association, San Francisco, CA, Match 28, 1969	box 176
American Bankers Conference on Urban Problems, Chicago, Ill., June 11, 1969	box 176
American Bar Association Assembly Luncheon, Dallas, TX., Aug. 13, 1969	box 176
American College of Hospital Administrators, Pittsburgh, Pa., May 1, 1969	box 176
American Personnel and Guidance Association Convention, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1969	box 176
American Retail Association, Washington, DC, 1969	box 176
American Speech and Hearing Association, Chicago, Ill, Nov. 1969	box 176
Archbishop's Leadership Project, NY, NY, 1969	box 176
Bay Area Urban League, San Francisco, CA, Mar. 25, 1969	box 176
Bennett College, Greensboro, NC, June 2, 1969	box 176
Bond Club, New York, NY, January 22, 1969	box 177
Broome County Urban League, Binghamton, NY, 1969	box 177
Celanese Cultivation Reception, New York, NY, May 15, 1969	box 177
Cincinnati, Urban League of Greater, Cincinnati, Ohio, May 8, 1969	box 177
Commonwealth Club of California, San Francisco, CA, March 28, 1969	box 177
Community Service Council and Junior League, Birmingham, Ala., March 5, 1969	box 177
Conference on Economic Development, Sparta, Ga, 1969	box 177
Connecticut College, New London, CT, June 8, 1969	box 177

Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, Febuary 19, 1969	box 177
Crime Prevention Association of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, Pa., Dec. 2, 1969	box 177
Dayton Urban League (Annual Meeting), Dayton, Ohio, Apr. 25, 1969	box 177
Delano, California, Meeting (Mr. Chavez), 1969	box 177
Delos Symposiura, Athens, Greece, 1969	box 177
Detroit Urban League, Detroit, Mich., Apr. 18, 1969	box 177
Fiber Box Association, Chicago, Ill., Oct. 7, 1969	box 177
Focus '69 & Birmingham Urban League (Annual Meeting), Birmingham, Ala., March 4, 1969	box 178
Franklin D. Roosevelt Four Freedoms Award, Feb. 6, 1969	box 178
General Electric Company, Crotonville, NY, Dec. 4, 1969	box 178
Grambling College, Grambling, La., May 25, 1969, 1969	box 178
Home Economists in Business Convention, Boston, Mass., June 21, 1969	box 178
Houston Area Urban League & Humble Oil & Refining Co., Houston, TX, Jan. 14, 1969, 1969	box 178
International Conference on Technological Change and Human Development Jerusalem, Apr. 14, 1969, 1969	box 178
International Conference on Urban Transportation, Pittsburgh, Pa., Mar. 11, 1969, 1969	box 178
International Council of Industrial Editors, Boston, Mass., June 10, 1969, 1969	box 178
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Md., May 5, 1969, 1969	box 178
Kentucky Association of Christian Churches, Lexington, Ky., Apr. 17, 1969, 1969	box 178
Le Moyne College, Syracuse, NY, June 7, 1969	box 179
Lexington-Fayette County Urban League, Lexington, KY, April 16, 1969	box 179
Little Rock Urban Leage, Little Rock, Ark, April 29, 1969	box 179
Los Angeles Urban LeagueEqual Opportunity DayTenth Annual Luncheon, Los Angeles, CA, Nov. 17, 1969	box 179
Loyola University, Chicago, Ill., Sept. 29-Nov. l, 1969	box 179
Mass Merchandising Research Foundation, 1969	box 179
Merrick-Moore-Spalding National Achievement Award, 1969	box 179

Metropolitan LifeSales Promotion Executives Association, New York, NY, 1969	box 179
Miami (Greater Miami) Urban League Equal Opportunity Day, 1969	box 179
National Alliance of Businessmen, Washington, DC, March 15, 1969	box 179
National Association of Postal and Federal Employees, Washington, DC, May 1, 1969	box 179
National Association of Broadcasters Convention, Washington, DC, March 24, 1969	box 179
National Association of Mutual Savings Banks, Minneapolis, Minn, May 26, 1969	box 179
National Association of Social Workers, Birmingham, Alabama, March 5, 1969	box 179
National Association of Social Workers, Tuscon & Phoenix, Arizona, October 1969	box 179
National Catholic Educational Association, Detroit, Michigan, April 8, 1969	box 179
National Citizens Conference on Rehabilitation of the Disabled and Disadvantaged, Washington, DC, June 25, 1969	box 180
National Education Association, Washington, DC, January 25, 1969	box 180
National League of Cities, San Diego, CA, December 3, 1969	box 180
National Urban League, Staten Island Branch Staten Island, NY, 1969	box 180
North Carolina Mutual Life Insurance Company, Durham, NC, October 30, 1969	box 180
North Central Association of Colleges, Chicago, Ill, March 24, 1969	box 180
Overseas Development Council, New York, NY, Dec. 29, 1969	box 181
Passaic Area Chamber of Commerce, Passaic, NJ, Jan. 16, 1969	box 181
The Pennsylvania Society Seventy-First Annual Dninner, New York, NY, Dec. 13, 1969	box 181
Plans for Progress Conference, Washington, DC, March 20, 1969	box 181
Presidents Roundtable, Fort Lauderdale, Fla., Jan. 23, 1969	box 181
Public Relations Society of America, Los Angeles, Ca., Nov. 17, 1969	box 181

Radio Programming Forum (sponsored by Billboard), 1969	box 181
Religion in American Life, New York, NY, Mar. 11, 1969	box 181
Religious Education Association National Convention, 67th Year, Chicago, Ill, Nov. 26, 1969	box 181
Richmond Urban League, Richmond, Va., 3 March, 1969	box 181
Roosevelt University, Chicago, Ill, 16 June 1969	box 181
Scarsdale Gold Club, White Plains, NY, 19 June, 1969	box 181
School of Architecture and Urban Design, Lawrence, Kan., 25 April, 1969	box 181
Secretarial Training Program Graduation, NYC, 27 May, 1969	box 181
Shanago Valley Urban League, Farrell, Pa., 5 Feb. 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 181
Tampa Urban League, Tampa, Fla., 15 Nov. 1969	box 182
Tulane Annual Symposium, New Orleans, La., 19 April 1969	box 182
United Cerebral Palsy Association, Washington, DC, 7 March 1969	box 182
United Community Funds and Councils of America, 1969	box 182
United Fund Campaign of Westchester, 1969	box 182
United Fund of Westchester, 19 June 1969	box 182
United States Jaycees, Tulsa, Okla., 18 Jan. 1969	box 182
University of Chicago, Chicago, Ill, 14 March 1969	box 182
Upsala College, East Orange, NJ, 18 March 1969	box 182
Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond Va., 1969	box 182
Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY, 9 Dec. 1969	box 182
Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, Mich., 12 Sept. 1969	box 182
White Plains Community Church Unitarian, November 1969	box 182
Wisconsin Symposium, Milwaukee, Wisc., 17 Feb. 1969	box 182
Passaic Area Chamber of Commerce, Passaic, N.T, 16 January 1969	box 183
Syracuse U.S. Jaycees, Syracuse, NY, 18 January 1969	box 183
The Bond Club, NYC, 22 January 1969	box 183
President's Round Table, Fort Lauderdale, Fla., 23 January 1969	box 183

NFA Conference, Washington DC, 25 January 1969	box 183
Archbishop's Leadership Project, NYC, 27 Jan. 1969	box 183
Conference on Hancock County, Sparta, Georgia, 2 Feb. 1969	box 183
Albany Urban League, Albany, GA, 3 Feb. 1969	box 183
Opening Shenago Valley Urban League, Farrell Pa, 5 Feb. 1969	box 183
Wisconsin Symposium, Milwaukee, Wisc., 11 Feb. 1969	box 183
Pittsburgh Transportation Conference, Pittsburgh, Pa., 17 Feb. 1969	box 183
Interfraternity Council Week, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 19 Feb. 1969	box 183
Socical Work Institute, Richmond Urban League Luncheon, Community Meeting, Richmond, Va., 3 March 1969	box 183
University of Alabama Center for Urban Studies, Birmingham, Ala., 5 March 1969	box 183
Birmingham Urban League, Birmingham, Ala., 5 March 1969	box 183
Community Service Council and Junior League, Birmingham, Ala., 5 March 1969	box 183
United Cerebal Palsy Association, Washington, DC, 7 March 1969	box 183
Religion in American Life, NYC, 11 March 1969	box 183
Luncheon Speaker - Bill Carpenter - Pittsburgh, Pa., 11 March 1969	box 183
Transportation - Making Cities Work for People, Pittsburgh, Pa., 11 March 1969	box 183
University of Chicago Center for Urban Policy, Chicago, Ill., 13 March 1969	box 183
Upsala College, East Orange, NJ, 18 March 1959	box 183
Binghamton College, Binghamton, NY, 19 March 1969	box 183
Plans for Progress Conference, Washington, DC, 20 March 1969	box 183
North Central Association of Colleges, Chicago, Illinois, 24 March 1969	box 184
Address before the National Association of Broadcasters, 24 March 1969	box 184
National Association of Broadcasters, Washington DC, 23 March. 1969	box 184

New York Times - Times Table, NYC, 25 March 1969	box 184
Bay Area Urban League, Oakland, CA, 27 March 1969	box 184
Commonwealth Club of California, San Francisco, CA, 28 March 1969	box 184
American Bankers Association, San Francisco, CA, 28 March 1969	box 184
American Personnel and Guidance Association, Las Vegas, 31 March 1969	box 184
National Catholic Education Association, Detroit, Michigan, 8 April 1969	box 184
Israeli Trip and Technological Conference, Israel, 10-14 April 1969	box 184
Lexington-Fayette Urban League, Lexington, KY, 16 April 1969	box 184
Kentucky Association of Christian Churches, Lexington, KY, 17 April 1969	box 184
Annual Symposium, Tulane University, New Orleans, LA, 19 April 1969	box 184
Mass Merchandizing Research Foundation, Atlantic City, N.J, 22 April 1969	box 184
Catholic Interracial Council - John La Farge Award, NYC, 23 April 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 184
Urban Design Conference, Kansas City, Mo., 25 April 1969	box 184
Dayton Urban League, Dayton, OH, 25 April 1969	box 184
New Rochelle High School - East Coast Model Congress, New Rochelle, NY, 26 April 1969	box 184
Little Rock Urban League, Little Rock, Ark., 29 April 1969	box 184
American Conference of Hospital Administrators, Pittsburgh, Pa., 1 May 1969	box 184
National Alliance of Postal Employees, Washington, DC, 1 May 1969	box 184
American Retail Federation - 34th Annual Meeting, Washington DC, 5 May 1969	box 184
Department of Political Economy at Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, 5 May 1969	box 184
Greater Cincinnati Urban League, Cincinnati, OH, 8 May 1969	box 184

United Community Funds, Denver, Colo., 8 May 1969	box 184
American Association of Collegiate Schools of Business, Detroit, 12 May 1969	box 184
Celanese Reception - State of the Urban League, NYC, 15 May 1969	box 184
Community Services of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA, 16 May 1969	box 184
Alliance of Labor Action, Washington, DC, 26 May 1969	box 184
Grambling College Commencement, Grambling, LA, 25 May 1969	box 184
National Association of Savings Banks, Minneapolis, Minn., 26 May 1969	box 184
Secretarial Training Graduation, NYC, 27 May 1969	box 184
Sales Promotion Executives Association, NYC, 28 May 1969	box 184
NCSW Annual Meeting, 29 May 1969	box 184
Bennett College, Greensboro, NC, 2 June 1969	box 185
Insurance Lunch-O-Ree, 5 June 1969	box 185
LeMoyne College Commencement, Syracuse, NY, 7 June 1969	box 185
International Council of Industrial Editors, Boston, MA, 10 June 1969	box 185
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Connecticut College, New London, CT, 8 June 1969	box 185
League of Women Voters, 12 June 1969	box 185
Roosevelt University, Chicago, Ill, 16 June 1969	box 185
National Baptist Congress, Miami, Fla., 18 June 1969	box 185
United Fund, Westchester, Scarsdale, NY, 19 June 1969	box 185
Home Economists in Business. Boston, MA, 2l June 1969	box 185
Bill Board Radio Programs, 22 June 1969	box 185
New Brunswick Urban League, New Brunswick, NJ, 24 June 1969	box 185
Department of Health, Conference on Rehabilitation, Washington, DC, 25 June 1969	box 185
National Citizens Conference on Rehabilitation of the Disabled, Washington, DC, 25 June 1969	box 185

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 folders

Home Economists in Business Convention, Boston, MA, 21 July 1969	box 185
NUI, Annual Conference - Keynote Address, Washington DC, 28 July 1969	box 185
Physical Description: 2 folders	
American Bar Association, Dallas, Texas, 13 Aug 1969	box 185
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Loyola University, Chicago, Ill., 1 Oct. 1969	box 185
Staten Island UL Dinner, Staten Island, NY, 2 Oct. 1969	box 185
Fiber Box Association Annual Meeting, NYC, 8 Oct. 1969	box 185
NASW Western Regional Conference, Tucson, AZ, 10 Oct. 1969	box 185
NASW Regional Conference, Kalamazoo, Mich., 10 Oct 1969	box 185
Association of Black Social Workers, NYC, 26 Oct. 1969	box 185
English Speaking Union, NYC, 27 Oct. 1969	box 185
North Carolina Mutual Life Insurance Co. Durham, NC, 30 Oct. 1969	box 185
Opening of Center Gulfport, Miss., 6 Nov. 1969	box 185
PRSA Convention, Los Angeles, Ca, 17 Nov. 1969	box 185
EOD Dinner, NYC, 19 Nov. 1969	box 185
Hearing & Speech Center Annual Convention, Chicago, Ill, 13 Nov. 1969	box 185
Miami Urban League - EOD Dinner, Miami Fla., 15 Nov. 1969	box 186
Tampa Urban League Annual Meeting, Tampa., Fla., 15 Nov. 1969	box 186
Los Angeles UL Luncheon, Los Angeles, CA, 17 Nov. 1969	box 186
EOD Dinner, New York Hilton Hotel, 19 Nov. 1969	box 186
Buffalo Urban League EOD Dinner, Buffalo, NY, 21 Nov. 1969	box 186
Religious Education Association, Chicago, Ill., 26 Nov. 1969	box 186
Crime Prevention Association Dinner, Philadelphia, PA, 2 Dec. 1969	box 186
National League of Cities, San Diego, CA, 3 Dec. 1969	box 186

Springfield, (Ill.) Urban League Annual Dinner, 7 Dec. 1969	box 186
Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY, 9 Dec. 1969	box 186
Pennsylvania Society Annual Dinner, NYC, 13 Dec. 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 186
Speaking Engagements Not accepted, January-December 1970	box 187
Speeches General, 1970	box 187
Comments – General, 1970	box 187
Abu Bekr Temple, NYC, April 17 1970	box 187
Affiliated Advertising Agencies International, 5 May 1970	box 187
American Bankers Association Conference, San Francisco, CA, 27 April 1970	box 187
American Society for Personnel Administration, San Francisco, Ca, 20 May 1970	box 187
Association of College Unions - International Euston, TX, 23 March 1970	box 187
Association of Fund Raising Directors, 15 Jan. 1970	box 187
Association of Housing and Redevelopment Council, Atlanta, GA, 9 June 1970	box 187
Atlanta University School of Social Work, Atlanta, GA, 13 Nov. 1970	box 187
Berry, Edwin C., Testimonial Dinner for, Chicago, Ill, 22 June 1970	box 187
Boise Cascade, 14 Jan. 1970	box 187
Brick Presbyterian Church, NY, 15 Feb. 1970	box 187
Broadcasters Executive Forum, Crotonville, NY, Sept. 1, 1970	box 188
Camden County College, Camden, NJ, Sept. 26, 1970	box 188
Cannolene Company, Atlanta, Ga., May 9, 1970	box 188
Christian Methodist Episcopal Church, Memphis, Tenn., May 13, 1970	box 188
Cincinnati Cultivation Luncheon, Cincinnati, Ohio, April 20, 1970	box 188
Civil Service Commission, Washington, DC, Feb. 11, 1970	box 188
Committee for Unified Newark, Jan. 30, 1970	box 188

Congress of African Peoples, Atlanta, Ga., Sept. 5, 1970	box 188
Connecticut, University of, May 6, 1970	box 188
Cornerstone Baptist Church, Brooklyn, NY, Nov. 8, 1970	box 188
Council for Exceptional Children, Chicago, Il, Apr. 22, 1970	box 188
Eagle Scout Award Dinner, Somerville, NJ, June 17, 1970	box 188
Eastern Regional Conference, National Urban League, Binghamton, NY, March 15-18, 1970	box 188
Five Star Forum, Wyncote, Pennsylvania, Jan 27, 1970	box 188
Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida, March 3, 1970	box 188
Fort Wayne Urban League, Fort Wayne, Indiana, Feb. 2, 1970	box 188
General Agents and Managers Conference, Newton, MA, March 9, 1970	box 188
General Electric Company, Crotonville, New York, April 8, 1970	box 189
University of Georgia, Athens, GA, April 23, 1970	box 189
Hartford Urban League, Hartford, CT, May 6, 1970	box 189
Houston Urban League, Houston, TX, May 22, 1970	box 189
Hughes Management Club (NBC Documentary), Beverly Hills, CA, November 5, 1970	box 189
Inland Area Urban League, San Bernardino, CA, April 10, 1970	box 189
International Education Awards Luncheon, North American Baha'i Office for Human Rights, New York, NY, October 17, 1970	box 189
International Association of Social Workers, Manila, Philippines, August 17, 1970	box 189
Jacksonville Urban League, Jacksonville, Florida, Feb. 20, 1970	box 189
Kansas City Urban League, Kansas City, MO, May 11, 1970	box 189
Kappa Delta Pi, Boston, MA, Feb. 29, 1970	box 189
Lansing (Greater Lansing) Urban League, Lansing, Michigan, April 20, 1970	box 189
LEAP Conference, Atlanta, GA, Feb. 9-11, 1970	box 189
Links Annual Meeting, Cincinnati, Ohio, June 26, 1970	box 189
Los Angeles Urban League, Los Angeles, CA, May 2, 1970	box 189

Louisville University, Louisville, KY, May 17, 1970	box 189
Louisville University, Louisville, KY, April 9, 1970	box 190
Maine Adult Evening School, Des Blaines, Ill, Feb. 10, 1970	box 190
Memphis Urban League, Memphis, Tenn., May 26, 1970	box 190
Mills College, May 22, 1970	box 190
Scope and Contents	
(cancelled)	
National Assembly for Social Policy and Development, Inc., NY, NY, April 10, 1970	box 190
National Association of Women Deans and Counselors, Los Angeles, CA, April 10, 1970	box 190
National Commercial Finance Conference, New York, NY, Oct. 22, 1970	box 190
National Conference for Health Occupations Education, New Orleans, LA, Feb. 5, 1970	box 190
National Federation of Student Social Workers, Chicago, IL, March 23, 1970	box 190
National Institute on Crime and Delinquency, Chicago, IL, June 1, 1970	box 190
National Urban League 60th Anniversary Conference, New York, NY, July 19, 1970	box 190
New York State Welfare Conference, New York, NY, December 2, 1970	box 190
Ohio Association for Maternal and Child Health, March 25, 1970	box 190
Scope and Contents	
(not fulfilled)	
Ohio State University School of Social Work, Columbus, OH, Nov. 2, 1970	box 190
PepsiCo, New York, NY, Oct. 2, 1970	box 190
Rhode Island Urban League Equal Opportunity Day, Providence, RI, Nov. 16, 1970	box 190
St. Mark's United Methodist Church, New York, NY, June 2l, 1970	box 190
St. Paul Urban League & Macalester College, St. Paul, Minn, Dec. 16, 1970	box 190
Stamford University, Birmingham, AL, Jan. 22, 1970	box 190

Sinai Temple Lecture Forum, Michigan City, Ind., Feb. 1, 1970	box 190
Stephen Wise Free Synagogue, New York, NY, Feb. 6, 1970	box 190
Templeton, Furman L. Sr. Address in memory of, Baltimore, Md., May 23, 1970	box 190
Trenton Urban League, Trenton, NJ, Mar. 11, 1970	box 190
Warren Urban League, Warren, Ohio, Feb. 19, 1970	box 190
Westchester Reform Temple Confirmation Class, Scarsdale, NY, Jan. 11, 1970	box 190
Williamsburg International Assembly, Williamsburg, VA., June 10, 1970	box 190
Young Women's Christian Association, New York, NY, Dec. l, 1970	box 190
Kappa. Delta Pi, Boston Mass., 28 Feb 1970	box 191
Four Freedoms Award, NYC, 2 April 1970	box 191
Tribute to Walter Reuther (Eulogy) Detroit, Mich., 15 May 1970	box 191
International Federation of Social Workers - First Plenary Session. Manila, Philippines, 27 Aug. 1970	box 191
Congress of African Peoples, Atlanta, GA, 5 Sept. 1970	box 191
Ohio State University School of Social Work, Columbus OH, 2 Nov. 1970	box 191
Atlanta University School of Social Work, Atlanta, GA, 13 Nov. 1970	box 191
EOD Dinner, NYC, 19 Nov. 1970	box 191
Syracuse University, 8 Feb. 1971	box 191
Scope and Contents	
(1979 Gift)	
Speech Notes (mostly dated)	box 191a
Speeches by others	box 191b

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Radio and Television Appearances and Testimony		
Title/Description	Instances	
Radio and Television Appearances, 1963-1966:	box 192	

Radio Script Step Program, undated	box 192
TV-Radio Appearances, 1963	box 192
TV-Radio Appearances, 1964	box 192
TV-Radio Appearances, 1965	box 192
"Ladies of the Press", 16 Dec. 1965	box 192
Radio & TV Engagements (not accepted), 1966	box 192
Radio & TV Presentations, 1966	box 192
CBS, "Talk of New York", December 1966	box 192
Scope and Contents	
(1979 Gift)	
Civil Rights 166, "World at Ten", Channel 13, 5 Jan. 1966	box 192
Community Dialogue, Channel 5, 16 Jan. 1966	box 192
"Ladies of the Press," WOR-TV, 1966	box 192
"Meet the Press," Washington DC, 21 Aug. 1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 192
"Merv Griffin Show," WPIX, channel 11, 30 March 1966	box 192
Scope and Contents	
(taped) show on 11 April 1966	
"Page One," WABC-TV Channel 7, 27 March 1966	box 192
"Today Show", 3 May 1966	box 192
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Scope and Contents	
(live)	
"WINS News Conference," New York, NY, 31 July 1966	box 192
"Youth Wants to Know", 2 May 1966	box 192
Scope and Contents	
(taped); 7 May 1966 (shown)	
1967 Radio and Television Participation:	box 192
Radio and Television – miscellaneous, 1967	box 192
Radio and Television – miscellaneous, 1967 "Arlene Francis Show," WOR Radio, NYC, 8 Dec. 1967	box 192 box 192

Scope and Contents

(taped) 6 July (shown)

"Carole Reed," 11 CBS-TV, NYC, 14 June 1967	box 192
"Celebrity's Choice," ABC-TV, NYC, 12 July 1967	box 192
"Face the Nation, 11 CBS-TV, NYC, 9 July 1967	box 192
"Emerging Negro Middle Class," Interview, CBS, NYC, 1 June 1967	box 192
"Florida Forum," WCKT-TV, Miami, FL, 21 Feb. 1967	box 192
Governor's Conference Statement, WGBS-TV, NYC, 10 Aug. 1967	box 192
Radio and Television appearances, 1967:	box 193
"Issues and Answers," WABC-TV Radio, NYC, 24 Sept	box 193
"Jack Lacy" KNEW-TV Oakland CA, 15 June	box 193
Jerry Lewis Muscular Dystrophy Telethon, WNEW-TV, 3 Sept.	box 193
Scope and Contents	
(cancelled)	
"Man in the News," WNED-TV, Buffalo, NY, 1 June	box 193
"Meet the Press," NBC, 16 Feb.	box 193
Meet the Press, "Crime Commission Report"	box 193
"The Morning Show," WBKB-TV, ABC, Chicago, Ill, 8 Nov.	box 193
Scope and Contents	
(cancelled)	
National Conference of Christians and Jews" NBC Network Radio, New York, 11 July	box 193
"Newsfront", Channel 13, 10 August	box 193
"Newsmakers" Los Angeles, CA, 29 August	box 193
Scope and Contents	
(cancelled)	
"Openmind" NBC, 30 May	box 193
Scope and Contents	
(shown 4 June, taped)	
Radio and Television Appearances, 1968-1970:	box 194

Metromedia Editorials, 1968-1970	box 194
Southern Politics	box 194
Racist Code Words	box 194
Resurrection City	box 194
The Fortes	box 194
August Editorials	box 194
September Editorials	box 194
Black student groups	box 194
Radio and Television Appearances, 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 194
Local League Executive Directors Peter Brock - Public Services Radio Spot, 23 Sept.	box 194
"Meet the Press," NBC, 22 Dec.	box 194
Public Services and Community Relations Directors, 23 Sept.	box 194
Radio Programming Forum, NYC, 22 June	box 194
Radio - TV Requisitions, 1969-1970	box 194
Spot Announcement Memo to all UL Executive Directors, 19 March	box 194
Westinghouse "Welfare", May	box 194
Youth Forum, NYC, 23 Feb.	box 194
Memo - Mr. Samuels and others	box 194
Memo - To Radio Stations using Whitney M. Young, Jr. "To Be Equal" Radio Series	box 194
Memo - To Radio Station Managers; public service directors, 18 September	box 194
Radio and Television Appearances - "To Be Equal" Radio Scripts:	box 195
Optimism for Civil Rights in 1966, 1/5/66	box 195
On Dr. Weaver's Appointment, 1/5/66	box 195
The Moynihan Report, 1/5/66	box 195
Civil rights legislation & remedial programs, 1/5/66	box 195
Citing Progress in the Area of Civil Rights, 1/5/66	box 195
Negro Soldiers in Vietnam, 1/5/66	box 195
Self-help, 1/5/66	box 195

The Cancer of Slums, 2/23/66	box 195
Civilian Review Board for NYC, 3/2/66	box 195
Appointment of Andrew F. Brimmer to the Federal Reserve Board, 3/9/66	box 195
Liberals and Civil Rights, 3/16/75	box 195
Unemployment rates and the Negro, 3/23/66	box 195
Will there be another long, hot summer (I), 3/30/66	box 195
Will there be another long hot summer (2), 4/6/66	box 195
A new Breakthrough in baseball, 4/13/66	box 195
Young people concerned with civil rights, 4/20/66	box 195
Open Housing essential for open society, 4/27/66	box 195
Business' expanding civic role, 5/4/66	box 195
Democracy comes to Southern Voting Booths, 5/11/66	box 195
UL & the communications media, 5/18/66	box 195
Business leaders of the two races in the US to work out common problems, 5/25/66	box 195
World Trade Center, 6/1/66	box 195
Democratizing the Draft, 6/8/66	box 195
Meredith Mississippi March, 6/15/66	box 195
Progress in Race Relations, 6/22/66	box 195
Courage the hallmark of the American Negro, 6/29/66	box 195
Impact of the Mississippi March, 7/6 /66	box 195
Education and Integration (1), 7/13/66	box 195
Education and Integration (2), 7/20/66	box 195
Education and Integration (3), 7/27/66	box 195
Business' role in slums, 8/3/66	box 195
Vietnam (1), 8/11/66	box 195
Vietnam (2), 8/11/66	box 195
Vietnam (3), 8/17/66	box 195
Vietnam (4), 8/24/66	box 195
Civil rights bill before Congress, 9/7/66	box 195
An important beginning - the War on Poverty, 9/17/66	box 195
Death of the Civi1 Rights Bill, 9/21/66	box 195

Operation Urban Survival, 9/28/66	box 195
A new look at the draft, 10/4/66	box 195
The pace of progress not fast enough, 10/12/66	box 195
The Civilian Review Board, 10/12/66	box 195
The Backlash Problem, 10/19/66	box 195
Power of the Ballot, 10/26/66	box 195
Riots in the Cities, 11/1/66	box 195
The 1966 elections - a Blow to Backlash, 11/9/66	box 195
Report from East Europe, 11/16/66	box 195
The Freedom Budget, 11/23/66	box 195
Interest rates and housing, 11/29/66	box 195
Enforcing civil rights Laws, 12/7/66	box 195
A look at 1966	box 195
Radio and Television Appearances - "To Be Equal" Radio Scripts, 1967-1969:	
2. Prejudice and the School	box 196
3. Selective Service Inequities	box 196
4. Consumer Frauds in the Ghetto	box 196
5. The Challenge of the Suburbs	box 196
6. A Look at Adoptions	box 196
7. Economic Security Program	box 196
8. Civil Rights: The Moral Challenge	box 196
9. The Ghetto Needs Jobs	box 196
10. Developing Leadership	box 196
11. Where are the Liberals?	box 196
12. Integrating the textbooks	box 196
13. Hate Groups Still With Us	box 196
14. The Changing South	box 196
15. Remedial Programs for White People Needed	box 196
16. The High Cost of Discrimination	box 196
17. The Police and the Ghetto	box 196
18. Responsibility of the Media	box 196
19. Closing the Job Gap	

	box 196
20. Business' Credibility Gap	box 196
2l. The Code Language of Bigotry	box 196
22. The Report that Diet	box 196
23. Race and the Election	box 196
24. Making the System Work	box 196
25. Schools that Care	box 196
26. Black Students leading Campus Fight for Equality	box 196
27. We are all militants	box 196
28. Training in Sensitivity needed	box 196
29. Black Soldiers	box 196
31. Building Ghetto Power	box 196
32. Decentralizing the Schools	box 196
33. Will you have a job this year?	box 197
34. Law and Order	box 197
35. Business' Role in the Slums	box 197
36. What price backlash?	box 197
37. Replacing the Welfare System	box 197
38. Enforcing the Laws	box 197
39. The Myth of Black Anti-Semitism	box 197
40. Decentralization the Big Issue	box 197
41. War on Poverty Fights for Life	box 197
42. Welfare Reform Overdue	box 197
43 The Changing South	box 197
44. Black Studies on White Campuses	box 197
45. Spotlight or Africa	box 197
Memo: Public Services and Program Directors - TBE Radio Series - Supplementary 15 May 1969 Memo: Local Executive Directors, etc.WMY, Jr., TBE Series - Research Material 3 Sept. 1868 Memo" All Managers of Programs, "To Be Equal" Series. 16 Oct. 1968	box 197
Form: Survey of the TBE radio series-Station and Audience re action, Radio WHB	box 197
Testimony, 1964-1970:	box 198

Testimony (general), 1964-1967	box 198
Testimony before House Committee on the Judiciary HR 14765, Washington, DC, 19 May 1966 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 198
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Subcommittee on Executive Reorganization of the Committee on Government Operations, United States Senate]: "Crisis on the Cities" Washington DC, 14 Dec.1966	box 198
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	
Ribicoff Hearings, Testimony on the "Crisis of the Cities," Washington, DC, 14 Dec. 1966	box 198
Testimony on the Social Security Amendments of 1967 before the Committee on Ways and Means, U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC, 21 March 1967 Physical Description : 3 folders	box 199
Senate Labor & Public Welfare Subcommittee on Employment, Manpower, & Poverty, Washington, DC, 4 May 1967	box 199
Subcommittee on Employment, Manpower, and Poverty of the Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, U.S. Senate: "War on Poverty" Washington, DC, 8 June 1967 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 199
<u> </u>	
Subcommittee on Employment, Manpower, and Poverty of the Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, U. S. Senate: "War on Poverty", Washington, DC, 8 June 1967	box 200
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Committee on Education & Labor. U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC, 18 July1967	box 200
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Subcommittee on Government Research of the Committee on Government Operations, U.S. Senate: "Full Opportunity and Social Accounting Act of 1967, Washington, DC, 26-28 July 1967	box 200
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Congressional Housing Testimony, Subcommittee on Housing and Urban Affairs of the Committee on Banking and Currency, United States Senate, Washington, DC (2folders), 28 July 1967	box 200
Finance Committee, U.S. Senate, The Urban Housing Development Act, Washington DC, 16 Sept. 1967	box 200
Address on H.R. 12080, Social Security and Welfare - Finance Committee, U.S. Senate, 22 Sept. 1967	box 200

Subcommittee on Constitutional Rights of the Committee on the Judiciary, U.S. Senate: Civil Rights Act of 1967 (s.1026), 26 Sept. 1967	box 200
Subcommittee on Constitutional Rights of the Committee on the Judiciary, US Senate. Civil Rights Act of 1967, Washington, DC, 26 Sept. 1967	box 201
National Advisory Committee on Civil Disorders, Washington, DC, October 1967	box 201
Testimony before Platform Committee of Republican Party, Miami Beach, Fla., 29 July 1968	box 201
Testimony before Platform Committee of Democratic Party, Miami Beach, Fla., 29 July 1968	box 201
Testimony before Presidential Commission on Income Maintenance, 6 May 1969	box 201
Testimony before the special Subcommittee on Evaluation and Planning of Social Programs of Senate Labor and Public Welfare Committee, 8 July 1969	box 201
Testimony on Full Opportunity Act and Toward a Social Report, 8 July 1969	box 201
Testimony on Title I of the Tax Reform Act before US Senate Finance Committee, 6 October 1969	box 201
Testimony of Family Assistance and Social Security Legislation. Committee on Ways and Means, 4 November 1969	box 201
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Testimony General, 1969	box 201
Committee on Banking and Currency, U.S. House of Representatives, on the Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1969, Washington, DC, 10 March 1070	box 202
Welfare Reform. Citizen's Congressional Hearings, 14 May 1970	box 202
Senate Select Committee on Equal Education Opportunity, Washington, DC, 19 May 1970	box 202
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Subcommittee on Economy in Government, Joint Economic Committee, Washington, DC, 17 June 1970	box 202
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Subcommittee on Labor, Health, Welfare and Related Agencies of the Senate Committee on Appropriations, 18 June 1970	box 202
Senate Finance Committee, Washington, DC, 31 August 1970	box 202

Subcommittee on Census and Statistics of the Committee box 202 on Post Office and Civil Services, U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC, 22 September 1970 Physical Description: 2 folders Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, U.S. Senate, 23 box 202

September 1970

Physical Description: 2 folders

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
Miscellaneous articles and writing by Young	box 203
Miscellaneous articles and writing by others	box 203
1960 " the Negro Community"	box 203
Scope and Contents	
(1979 Gift)	
Article, 1963-1970:	box 203
Preface to Racial Crisis in America, 1963	box 203
Articles, 1963	box 203
U.S. News and World Report, 1964	box 203
Amsterdam News Columns, 1964	box 203
Miscellaneous, 1964	box 203
NASM (Nathan Cohen)	box 203
Article of the American Federationist, November 1966	box 204
Foreword to Janet Harris book on the Civil Rights Movement, McGraw-Hill, 1966	box 204
"Manpower" G.E. Forum, January-March 1966	box 204
AFL-CIO Free Trade Union News, September 1967	box 205
"Assuming-or Evading-Responsibility for Added Opportunity, Journal of Rehabilitation, January-February 1967	box 205
"The Case for Urban Integration", Social Work Magazine, July 1967	box 205
"A Christmas Recollection" Redbook, December 1967	box 205

Civil Liberties, ACLU (Marshall Plan)	box 205
"Civil Rights and Responsibilities" SALT, winter 1967	box 205
"Crime Prevention" The Forensic Quarterly, May 1967	box 205
Dunn's Review, "Businessman and the Negro", Interviews, September 20, 1967	box 205
Scope and Contents	
(publication November 1967, New York)	
"False Prophecy", Notes from the Garage Door, summer 1967	box 205
"Governing Urban Society: New Scientific Approaches" Essay, March 1967	box 205
Scope and Contents	
(Whitney Young's contribution to the monograph, to be published jointly by the American Academy of Political and Social Science and the Fels Institute of State and Local Government)	
Minorities and Social Work Careers 1967 Annual Review National Commission for Social Work Careers, 1967 January	box 206
National Observer"Veterans' Interview, Sept. 20; Publication, November 1967	box 206
Negro in Contemporary Affairs, [article for book] Howard University, William Morrow & Co., Publishers, 1967	box 206
"The Negro in Vietnam," Harper's Magazine, spring 1967	box 206
"New Role for Negro Women," [The] Delta, March 1967	box 206
New York Post (Close-up), April 3, 1967	box 206
New York Times, Supplement, Oct. 1967	box 206
"Progress in Job Opportunity," Industry & Race Relations, June 1967	box 206
"Race" Time, 11 June 1967	box 206
"Racial Ghetto: Whose Problem" Saturday Review (proposed article outline), 1967	box 206
School Management Magazine, Sept. 1967	box 206
Articles, Statements, etc., 1968	box 206
Fortune Magazine, Feb. 1968	box 206
Framingham News, 13 June 1968	box 206

Parents' Magazine, Jan. 1968	box 206
Reply to article by Ralph J. Conant in the Bulletin of the American Society of Newspaper Editors, Feb. 1968	box 206
Steeger, Henry, Introduction to book by, 2 May 1968	box 206
Statements, Articles, Clippings, 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 206
"The Need for an Integrated Society," Ebony Magazine, 5 June 1970	box 206
Articles & Reprints:	box 207
Scope and Contents	
(Printed, with related correspondence & Manuscript material)	
"Developing Negro Leaders" Personnel - Leadership Trainee	box 207
"Governing Urban Society." monograph, May 1967	box 207
Harper's, June 1967	box 207
New York Times, Oct. 1967	box 207
"Public Management", Dec. 1967	box 207
"UUA Now", Summer 1968	box 207
"Audiences", Summer 1968	box 207
"Engineering News-Record", July 1968	box 207
Message Magazine, Aug. 1968	box 207
Journal - Boys Clubs, Fall 1968	box 207
AIA Journal, Sept. 1968	box 207
Christian Science Monitor, 3 Sept. 1968	box 207
Social Service Outlook, Sept 1968	box 207
"A Reading on Race Relations" United Parcel Service, Sept. 1968	box 207
The City Interview (Bell Telephone), Oct. 1968	box 207
"The Whetstone", 16 Oct. 1968	box 207
Urban Crisis Monitor, 15 Nov. 1968	box 207
U.S. News & World Report, 18 Nov. 1968	box 207
"Metropolitan Life", Nov. 1968	box 207
Articles and Reprints, 1969	box 208

Howard University Publication (not sent), 1969	box 208
Readers Digest Article, January 1969	box 208
Seattle Times, 9 Feb. 1969	box 208
"Proceedings, Feb. 1969	box 208
N.Y. State Education, Feb. 1969	box 208
Chock Full of Nuts Paper, Spring 1969	box 208
Business Today, Spring 1969	box 208
"U.U.A. Now", 5 March 1969	box 208
Parks and Recreation, April 1969	box 208
School Board Notes, April 1 1969	box 208
Saturday Review, 23 Aug. 1969	box 208
Dr. Vanderpool-Grinnel (proposed), 1969	box 208
Young statements:	
Appointment of Howard Leary as Police Commissioner, NYC, Feb. 15, 1966	box 209
Before AFI-CIO Executive Council, Miami Beach, Fl, Feb. 22, 1966	box 209
Center for Community Action (Statement by 6 Civil Rights Leaders), Feb. 25, 1966	box 209
"Title VI One Year After", Feb. 28, 1966	box 209
Mt. Vernon School Integration Plan, Mar. 1, 1966	box 209
Full support for creation of a Civilian Review Board in NYC, Mar. 5, 1966	box 209
President Johnson's Health Plan, Mar. 8, 1966	box 209
"US Business and Economic Growth", March 14 1966	box 209
NUL Deplores Johnson's Proposed Cut in School lunch program, March 16, 1966	box 209
Watts Incident – Los Angeles, March 17, 1966	box 209
Selective Service Procedures, March 18, 1966	box 209
	box 209
Special Summer Lunch Program for Children Act, NYC, March 8, 1966	
-	box 209
March 8, 1966	box 209 box 209

NUL Participation- Meredith March (New York), June 14, 1966	box 209
Statement Concerning 125th street in Harlem, May 26, 1966	box 209
Whitney M. Young, Jr. on Black Power, July 11, 1960	box 209
Vietnam Trip, July 18, 1966	box 209
Wire to Stokely Carmichael (Vietnam Protest March) (Philadelphia, Pa.), August 2, 1966	box 209
Death of Jonathan Daniels (Atlanta, Ga.), August 20, 1966	box 209
Press Releases, 1966-1967:	box 210
Selective Service - Draft, 3/8/66	box 210
67-101 Ford Foundation Grant to NUL, 12/28/66	box 210
Civil Rights Act of 1967, 1967	box 210
67-102 On action of removing Congressman Adam C. Powell, 1/9/67	box 210
Statement on Johnson's State of the Union Address, 1/11/67	box 210
67-103 NUL gratified by HEW Sec. John W. Gardner's announced intention to terminate federal support for welfare programs in Alabama, 1/13/67	box 210
67-104 Letter to Gov. Nelson A. Rockefeller, 1/13 /67	box 210
67-105 Annual Beaux Arts ball of the NUL at the Waldorf Astoria, 1/18/67	box 210
67-105A Annual Beaux Arts ball of the NUL at the Waldorf Astoria, 1/24/67	box 210
67-106 Whitney M. Young, Jr endorsed President Johnson's civil rights bill, 2/16/67	box 210
67-107 Comment on President's Crime Commission, 2/20/67	box 210
67-108 NUL hails report by United States Civil Rights Commission on racial isolation in nation's schools., 2/21/67	box 210
67-109 Action of the Congressional Committee on Adam Clayton Powell, 2/23/67	box 210
67-110 Whitney M. Young, Jr. at MIT-Harvard, 2/27/67	box 210
67-111 Frederick Douglass Sesquicentennial Lecture at the University of Rochester	box 210
Invitation to Press for Miles College, 3/7/67	box 210
67-112 Graves Fellowship recruitment tour 3/9/67	

	box 210
Description of releases (February), 3/10/67	box 210
67-113 1966 Annual Report, 3/10/67	box 210
67-114 "The Open City" Washington, DC, 3/14/67	box 210
67-115 Social Security Amendment, Washington, DC, 3/17/67	box 210
67-116 UL Conn. Police join forces to fin state trooper candidate, 3/30/67	box 210
Draft Leap Announcement for Philadelphia Urban League, 3/30/67	box 210
67-117 Statement on D. King's Vietnam Stand, 4/5/67	box 210
67-118 Whitney M. Young, Jr. keynotes opening of the new Urban League Affiliate, 4/11/67	box 210
67-119 Urban League's Midwestern Youth Conference April 28-29, 4/17/67	box 210
67-120 How the Urban League won the West, 4/19/67	box 210
Birmingham, Alabama, 4/20/67	box 210
67-121 Urban League seeks trainees, 4/25/67	box 210
67-122 Urban League reports wider acceptance of interracial marriages in the community, 4/26/67	box 210
67-123 Telegram to Mrs. Helen Claytor (wife of Robert W. Claytor), 5/1/57	box 210
67-124 Urban League's LEAP Program helps Philadelphia minority learn "Art of Unionism", 5/2/67	box 210
67-125 Pregnant and unwed teen girls, 5/9/67	box 210
67-126 Statement by Whitney M. Young, Jr. regarding civil rights enforcement procedure, 5/11/67	box 211
67-127 - Whitney M. Young, Jr 94th annual forum address, 5/12/67	box 211
67-128 Whitney M. Young, Jr statement on rent supplements, 5/18/67	box 211
67-129 Whitney M. Young, Jr. – "War on Poverty" (supplemental report), 6/3/67	box 211
67-130 Whitney M. Young, Jr. – Testimony on "War on Poverty", 5/31/67	box 211
Harper's Magazine, 6/7/67	box 211
67-131 Rally of Solidarity with Israel, 6/7/67	box 211

67-132 Telegram to Thurgood Marshall re. Nomination to Supreme Court, 6/14/67	box 211
67-133 25 complete Urban League courses in basic trade unionism, 1967-06-20	box 211
67-134 Whitney M. Young, Jr. statement [on] RAM (Revolutionary Action Movement), 1967-06-27	box 211
67-135 UL acquaints foreign visitors with United States race relations, 6/26/67	box 211
67-136 Betty S. Whaley appointed program director, 6/29/67	box 211
67-137 Alexander S. Allen elected chairman of the Adirondack workshop, 7/15/67	box 211
67-138 NUL staff sends boys and girls to camp, 7/5 /67	box 211
67-139 Mrs. Edward M. Macy (Edith) dead, 7/6/67	box 211
67-140 National Urban League gears to speed up proven job upgrading project, 7/10/67	box 211
67-141 Appointment of Ella Campbell acting associate director of personnel services, 1967	box 211
Jean Smith's "I Learned to Feel Black" (Redbook), 7/12/67	box 211
67-142 Whitney M. Young, Jr.'s statement on anti-riot legislation before House of Representatives, 7/14/67	box 211
Whitney M. Young, Jr.'s support of poverty program and OEO, 7/18/67	box 211
67-143 Jobs for the "Hard to Reach", 7/21/67	box 211
67-144 NUL official to attend world meeting in Toronto, $7/20/67$	box 211
67-145 National Urban League secures apprentice jobs for 75 youth, 7/21/67	box 211
67-146 Whitney M. Young, Jr.'s statement National Black Power Conference, 7/24/67	box 211
67-147 NUL Conference, 7/25/67	box 211
Whitney M. Young, Jr., "Full Opportunity and Social Accounting Act of 1967", 7/27/67	box 211
Whitney M. Young, Jr Housing and Urban Development legislation, 7/28/67	box 211
67-148 Statement by Whitney M. Young, Jr. on US Commission on Civil Rights statement on desegregation in southern schools, 8/10/67	box 211
67-149 Opening of 8/20/67 NUL conference in Portland, Oregon, 8/14/67	box 211

67-150 Whitney M. Young, Jr.'s statement on SNCC's view of Israel-Arab relations, 8/15/67	box 211
67-151 Ebony Fashion Fair-Fashion Rebellion '67, 9/7/67	box 211
67-152 Statement by Whitney M. Young, Jr. on the "Insurance industry program in the slums", 9/18/67	box 211
Background Information on Crusade for the Hearts of Men, proposed by NUL, 8/21/67	box 211
Moral Crusade for the Hearts, Minds & Consciences of Men, Young, 8/21/67	box 211
NUL report on "The Racial Gap", 8/22/67	box 211
67-l52 Teachers' kitNULLEAR program, 9/21/67	box 211
67-153 NUL Statement on \$3.5 million slum housing in Newark, NJ by Prudential Life Insurance Co., 9/21/67	box 211
67-154 NUL statement on H.R. 12080 (Social Security & Welfare to the Senate Finance Committee), 9/22/67	box 211
67-155 NUL summer fellowship program, Atlanta., GA., 10/4/67	box 211
67-155 NUL summer fellowship list of students, colleges, and corporations, 10/4/67	box 211
67-155 Memo to editorssummer fellowship, 10/19/67	box 211
67-156 Whitney M. Young, Jr. address to the 18th annual convention of the National Association for Retarded Children, 10/11/67	box 211
67-157 Inauguration of the Urban League of Columbia, S.C. October 17, 1967, 10/20/67	box 211
67-158 EOD dinner awards1967, 10/26/67	box 211
67-159 EOD dinnerWaldorf-Astoria, Nov. 5, 1967, 10/31/67	box 211
67-160 Primary electionNov. 7, 1967, 11/8/67	box 211
67-161 Whitney M. Young, Jr. at League's EOD dinner, Waldorf-Astoria, 11/13/67	box 211
67-161a Whitney M. Young, Jr. at League's Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, 11/13/67	box 211
67-162 Whitney M. Young, Jr.'s Address to the meeting of the Family Service Association of America, Miami Beach, Fla., 11/15 /67	box 211
67-163 Raymond R. BrownMideastern Regional director elected first vice president of the Ohio Welfare Conference, 11/13/67	box 211
67-164 EOD Dinner Wrap-up, 11/17/67	box 211

Henry Ford's EOD Dinner, Waldorf-Astoria, NYC, 11/17/67	box 211
Releases - Vietnam, 11/21/67	box 211
Memo to UL affiliates that have participated in Project ENABLE, 11/22/67	box 211
Project ENABLE release, 11/26/67	box 211
Suggested press release, 11/26/67	box 211
Text of telegram to Spellman Family, 12/2/67	box 212
67-165 NUL Operation Equality (John V. Patrick), 12/4/67	box 212
67-166 Appointment of John E. Ostrander, 12/6/67	box 212
67-167 Whitney M. Young, Jr. speaks at Life Insurance Institute, 12/12/67	box 212
67-168 J. Johnson at AMA Planning Conference, Chicago, 12/15 /67	box 212
67-169 Statement by Whitney M. Young, Jr.: "Miami Police Action", 12/27/67	box 212
Note No Press Releases for 1968 have been received	box 212
News Releases, 1969	box 212
News Releases, 1970	box 212
News Releases - Misc.	box 212
To Be Equal" Columns, 1966-1970:	
"Hopes for the New Year", 12/27/66	box 213
"Civil Rights: the Real Challenge", 1/4/67	box 213
"Developing Leadership", 1/11/67	box 213
"Helping Small Business", 1/18/67	box 213
"A Look at Adoptions", 1/25/67	box 213
"Humphrey Sets an Example", 3 /1/67	box 213
"Economic Security Programs", 2/8/67	box 213
"Integrating the Textbooks", 2/15/67	box 213
"The Nation Mourns"	box 213
"The Crime Report", 3/1/67	box 213
"Miseducation", 3/8/67	box 213
"Where are the Liberals?", 3/15/67	box 213

	box 213
"Expanding Job Opportunities", 4/30/67	box 213
"Role of the Urban University", 4/5/67	box 213
"DefianceSouthern Style", 4/12/67	box 213
"Hate Groups Still With Us", 4/19/67	box 213
"Vietnam and Civil Rights", 4/26/67	box 213
"A National Housing Goal Needed", 5/31/67	box 213
"The War on Poverty", 5/10/67	box 213
"Some Facts about Welfare", 5/17/67	box 213
22 "The High Cost of Housing Discrimination", 1967	box 214
23 "The Role of Negro Colleges", 1967	box 214
24 "Consumer Frauds in the Ghetto", 1967	box 214
25 "The Ghetto Needs Jobs", 1967	box 214
26 "Summer in the Ghetto 'Hot' or 'Cool' ?", 1967	box 214
27 "Ghetto Youngsters Help Themselves", 1967	box 214
28 "The Challenge of the Suburbs", 1967	box 214
29 "Marshall to the High Court", 1967	box 214
30 "Another Long Hot Summer", 1967	box 214
31 "Hunger, U.S.A.", 1967	box 214
32 "A Time for Reason", 1967	box 214
33 "Urban Coalition for Jobs", 1967	box 214
34 "Religious Leaders Support Integration", 1967	box 214
35 "A Domestic Marshall Plan", 1967	box 214
36 "Armed Forces Tackle Housing Bias", 1967	box 214
37 "Help Wanted: One Million Jobs", 1967	box 214
38 "Vietnam Observations", 1967	box 214
39 "Responsibility of the Media", 1967	box 214
40 "Private Role in Housing", 1967	box 214
41 "The Changing South", 1967	box 214
42 "Slum Schools Get Failing Grades", 1967	box 214
43 "Welfare System Needs Changes", 1967	box 214
44 "The Changing South", 1967	box 214

45 "Negro Culture Flourishes", 1967	box 214
46 "Election Victory for Democracy", 1967	box 214
47 "Business' Credibility Gap", 1967	box 214
48 "Community Control of Schools", 1967	box 214
49 "Closing the Job Gap", 1967	box 214
50 "Race and the Church", 1967	box 214
51 "The Unfinished Christmas", 1967	box 214
52 "1967 Wasn't All Bad", 1967	box 214
1 "The New Year—Hopes and Doubts", 1968	box 215
2 "The Police and the Ghetto", 1968	box 215
3 "Federal Role in Housing", 1968	box 215
4 "Business Can Create Job Equality", 1968	box 215
5 "CrimeOn and Off the Streets", 1968	box 215
6 "Segregation by another Name", 1968	box 215
7 "Integrating at the Top", 1968	box 215
8 "Studying a Sick Society", 1968	box 215
9 "Schools That Care ", 1968	box 215
10 "Young Mothers Need Help", 1968	box 215
11 "Riot Report Tells It like It is", 1968	box 215
12 "Remedial Programs For White People Needed", 1968	box 215
13 "Who Gets Subsidized?", 1968	box 215
14 "Matter of Priorities", 1968	box 215
15 "Open Housing and Jobs", 1968	box 215
16 "On Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Assassination" (column substituted for 15), 1968	box 215
17 "A Time for Action", 1968	box 215
18 "Closing the Communications Gap", 1968	box 215
19 "Making the System Work", 1968	box 215
20 "Code Language of Bigotry", 1968	box 215
21 "Poor People's March on Washington", 1968	box 215
22 "The Violent Way of Life", 1968	box 215
23 "Black Students Leading Campus Fight for Equality", 1968	box 215

24 "Teaching Negro History", 1968	box 215
25 "Is America a Civilized Nation?", 1968	box 215
26 "The Power of the Poor", 1968	box 215
27 "Race and the Election", 1968	box 215
28 "The Report That Lied", 1968	box 215
29 "We are all Militants", 1968	box 215
30 "Training in Sensitivity Needed", 1968	box 215
31 "Unfinished Business and Jobs", 1968	box 215
32 "Black Soldiers", 1968	box 215
33 "What Price Backlash", 1968	box 215
34 "Congress and the Court", 1968	box 215
35 "Replacing the Welfare System", 1968	box 215
36 "Black Business Ownership", 1968	box 215
37 "Police Power", 1968	box 215
38 "The Biafra Crisis", 1968	box 215
39 "The Myth of Black Anti-Semitism", 1968	box 215
40 "The People and the Police", 1968	box 215
41 "Fear is a Campaign Issue", 1968	box 215
42 "Black and White Allies", 1968	box 215
"Law and Order", 1968	box 216
"Vote!", 1968	box 216
"Will You Have A Job Next Year?", 1968	box 216
"The Presidential Election", 1968	box 216
"Decentralizing the Schools", 1968	box 216
"Labor and the Black Community", 1968	box 216
"Burden on Business", 1968	box 216
"Hunger in America", 1968	box 216
"Building Ghetto Power", 1968	box 216
"Christmas, 1968", 1968	box 216
"A Look at 1969", 1968	box 216
"A Look into the Future", 1969	box 216
"LBJ Steps Down", 1969	box 216

"Decentralization the Big Issue", 1969	box 216
"Enforcing the Laws", 1969	box 216
"Black Studies on White Campuses", 1969	box 216
"Negro History Week", 1969	box 216
"Developing Rural America", 1969	box 216
"The Changing South", 1969	box 216
"War on Poverty Fights for Life", 1969	box 216
"Spotlight on Africa", 1969	box 216
"Crime and Preventive Detention", 1969	box 216
"Cities Must Rate Top Priority", 1969	box 216
"Birthday Tribute for Phil Randolph", 1969	box 216
"Making Murder Illegal", 1969	box 216
"Repression Alone no Solution to Campus Demonstrations", 1969	box 216
"Television's Impact", 1969	box 216
"Education: USA and Israel", 1969	box 216
"Israel's Lessons for America", 1969	box 216
"Building and Open Society", 1969	box 216
22 "The California Grape Strike", 1969	box 217
23 "Increasing 'Black College Enrollment", 1969	box 217
24 "The Black Businessman", 1969	box 217
25 "'Studying' the Black Ghetto", 1969	box 217
26 "Chief Justice Warren Steps Down", 1969	box 217
27 "Police Power", 1969	box 217
28 "Foundations under Attack", 1969	box 217
29 Clarence Mitchell, 1969	box 217
30 "Men on the Moon", 1969	box 217
31 "Economic Security for All", 1969	box 217
32 "Crime and Punishment, USA", 1969	box 217
33 "Welfare Reform", 1969	box 217
34 "Sharing Federal Power with the States", 1969	box 217
35 "Public Utilities and the Poor", 1969	box 217
36 "Vietnam - the Peace Dividend", 1969	

	box 217
37 "Civil Rights Story", 1969	box 217
38 "The Revolt of the Professionals", 1969	box 217
39 "Urban Transit Needs", 1969	box 217
40 "Voice for the Poor", 1969	box 217
41"Bias on the Culture Front", 1969	box 217
42 "Vietnam and the Cities", 1969	box 217
43 "Giving the United Way", 1969	box 217
44 "National Health Insurance", 1969	box 217
45 "Desegregating the Schools", 1969	box 217
46 "The War on the War on Poverty", 1969	box 217
47 "Television under Fire", 1969	box 217
48 "Cities of Fear", 1969	box 217
49 "The Subsidized Society", 1969	box 217
50 "The Doctor Shortage", 1969	box 217
51 "No Room at the Inn", 1969	box 217
Columns, 26-50, 1969	box 217
Columns, 51-53, 1969	box 217
1 "The African Time Bomb", 1/7 /1970	box 218
2 "Desegregation in Mississippi", 1/14/1970	box 218
3 "Open Housing and Jobs", 1/21/1970	box 218
4 "The Carswell Appointment", 1/28/1970	box 218
5 "Whistling Dixie", 2/4/1970	box 218
6 "Copping Out", 2/11/1970	box 218
7 "Segregation: South & North", 2/10/1970	box 218
8 "Making Black Count", 3/2/1970	box 218
9 "The Drug Danger", 3/4/1970	box 218
10 "Rolling Back the Clock", 3/11/1970	box 218
11 "The Police and the Community", 3/18/1970	box 218
12 "An Open Letter to Jim Crow", 14/8/1970	box 218
13 "Slums and Pollution", 4/15/1970	box 218
14 "Leadership and the Carswell Defeat", 4/11/1970	box 218

15 "Aristocracy or Democracy", 4/15/1970	box 218
16 "Tragedy at Kent State", 5/6/1970	box 218
17 "Reuther will be Missed", 5/13/1970	box 218
18 "Official Violence a Threat", 5/20/1970	box 218
19 "Crime Courts and Prisons", 5/27/1970	box 218
20 "The Housing Crisis", 6/3/1970	box 218
22 "Shifts in Washington", 6/17/1970	box 219
23 "Newark's Mayor Gibson", 6/24/1970	box 219
24 "Britain's Race Problem", 7/1/1970	box 219
25 "Waving the Flag", 7/1/1970	box 219
26 "The Economic Recession", 7/15/1970	box 219
27 "Unity, Coalition, Negotiation", 7/22/1970	box 219
28 "The Not-So-Silent Majority", 8/5/1970	box 219
29 "Domestic Marshall Plan", 7/24/1970	box 219
30 "The Crime Problem", 8/19/1970	box 219
31 "Which Way for Blacks?", 8/19/1970	box 219
32 "Day-Care Centers Needed", 8/26/1970	box 219
33 "Back to School", 9/2/1970	box 219
34 "Census Count Wrong Again", 9/9/1970	box 219
35 "Meetings Show Black Diversity", 9/16/1970	box 219
36 "Mood of Despair Deepens", 9/23/1970	box 219
37 "Panel's Grim Warnings", 9/30/1970	box 219
38 "Segregated Suburbs", 10/7/1970	box 219
39 "The Mess in the Prisons", 10/14/1970	box 219
40 "Youth and the 1970 Elections", 10/21/1970	box 219
41 "Enforcing the Civil Rights Laws", 10/28/1970	box 219
42 "Blacks in Economic Depression", 11/4/1970	box 219
43 "The Politics of Fear", 11/11/1970	box 219
44 "Business Shirking Social Responsibilities", 11/18/1970	box 219
45 "Private Giving Needs to Reorder Priorities", 11/25/1970	box 219
46. "Cairo-Model for Disaster", 12/2/1970	box 219
47 "Chavez and the Farm Workers' Roycott" 12/0/1070	

^{47 &}quot;Chavez and the Farm Workers' Boycott", 12/9/1970

	box 219
48. "Christmas, 1970", 12/14/1970	box 219
49. "The View from the End of the Year", 12/23/1970	box 219
50. "New Role for Community Groups", 12/30/70	box 219

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Subseries VII.1: Speeches of Whitney M. Young	, Jr.	
itle/Description	Instances	
Negro American Labor Council Convention, New York City, N.Y. (20 min 71/2 ips), 9 November 1962	box 235	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Side 2 of this reel is a press conference on health and welfare, Oct. 20, 1963. 48 min 3 3/4 ips Address)		
Separated Materials: Separated Materials		
Related documents		
Conditions Governing Use: Conditions Governing Use		
Box 123 NOTE		
Press conference on health and welfare, Oct. 20, 1963. (48 min 3 3/4 ips), 1963-10-20	box 235	reel 1
Scope and Contents		
Side 2 of reel		
Address at Dinner given by Director-General David A. Morse of the International Labour Office, at the Intercontinental Hotel, Geneva, Switzerland. (39 min 3 3/4 ips), 22 July 1964	box 235	reel 2
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 3 copies		

(Young's remarks are followed by words of thanks by Mr. Morse)

Include an envelope to Whitney with written message "Dear Whitney, Next week this will be transcribed and copy mailed to you. Yours, [S...]", dated 23 July 1964.

Merit Employment Association Luncheon, Atlanta, Ga. (57 min 3 3/4 ips), 12 August 1966	box 235	reel 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Akron Bar Association, Akron, Ohio. (61 min 3 3/4 ips), 10 November 1967	box 235	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Speech is followed by a Question/Answer session. Introduction by John S. Knight. Related documents: Boxes 146, 157)		
Lake County Urban League First Annual Meeting, Waukegan, Illinois. (1 hr, 4 min 3 3/4 ips), 4 February 1958	box 235	reel 5
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Related documents: Box 164)		
National Urban League 58th Annual Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana. Keynote address "The Black Ghetto and the Open Society." (49 min 3 3/4 ips), 29 July 1968	box 235	reel 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 10 copies		
Scope and Contents		
(Related documents Boxes 165, 172)		
American Sociological Association, 63rd Annual Conference, Boston, Ma. (1 hr, 28 min 1 7/8 ips), 27 August 1968	box 236	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(5.1 . 1.1		
(Related documents Boxes 161, 172)		
(Related documents Boxes 161, 172) Tacoma Urban League, Tacoma, Washington. Speech followed by Question/Answer session. (64 min 3 3/4 ips), 20 October 1968	box 236	reel 2

(Related documents Box 167)

American Personnel and Guidance Association, Las Vegas, Nevada. (70 min 3 3/4 ips), 31 March 1969	box 236	reel 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 2 copies of reel 1		
Scope and Contents		
(Related documents Boxes 176, 184)		
Sales Promotion Executives Association (SPEA) International Conference, New York City, N.Y. (20 min Cassette), 28 May 1969	box 236	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
(Related documents Box 184. Note Side 1 of this recording features The Group, a choral ensemble, as it entertained SPEA)		
National Conference for Health Occupation Education, New Orleans, La. (52 min 3 3/4 ips), 5 Feb. 1970	box 236	reel 5
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Related documents Box 190)		
Four Freedoms Award, New York City, N.Y. Whitney M. Young, Jr recipient. (2 hrs, 20 min 3·3/4 ips), 2 April 1970	box 236	reel 6
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Major participants included John Charles Daly, Senator Jacob Javits, Carl Rowan, Carl Stokes, James Roosevelt, Ramsey Clark, and Theodore Kheel. Related documents: Box 191)		
Williamsburg International Assembly, Williamsburg, Virginia. Speech is followed by Question/Answer session. (2 hrs, 4 min, 7 1/2 ips)	box 236	reel 7
Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Related documents Box 190)		
Atlanta University School of Social Work. Celebration of the 50th Anniversary of the School of Social Work,	box 236	reel 8

Atlanta University, Atlanta, GA. Introduction Dean G. Hill.

(42 min Cassette), 13 Nov. 1970

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

(Related documents: Boxes 187, 191)

Afro-American Patrolmen's League Dinner (AAPL),

Chicago (1 hr, 17 min 3 3/4 ips), 31 January 1971

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Scope and Contents

(Keynote speaker Young. National Law and Social Justice Leadership Award (first)

Scope and Contents

(Recipient - Ramsey Clark. Other participants included Father Renault Robinson, Marvin Zimmerman and Dick Gregory)

Zimmerman and Dick Gregory)

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pa.Speech is followed by Question/Answer session. (1 hr, 32 min

Cassette), 17 February 1971

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 236

box 236

reel 10

reel 9

Subseries VII.2: Radio statements - "To Be Equal", 1967-1970

Scope and Contents

(Related documents for Subseries II.2: Boxes 196-197, and 213-219. Box 237 also contains transcripts for programs 1-7)

Title/Description	Instances	
1967	box 237	reel 1-3
Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
1. Some Facts About Welfare (5:00 min)	box 237	reel 1
2. Prejudice and the School (4:45 min)	box 237	reel 1
3. Selective Service Inequalities (4:58 min)	box 237	reel 1
4. Consumer Fraud in the Ghetto (5:04 min)	box 237	reel 1
5. The Challenge of the Suburbs (5:03 min)	box 237	reel 1
6. A Look at Adoptions (5:00 min)	box 237	reel 2
7. Economic Security Program (4:58 min)	box 237	reel 2
8. Civil Rights	box 237	reel 2

(publication November 1967, New York)

9. The Ghetto Needs Jobs (5:01 min)	box 237	reel 2
10. Developing Leadership (5:00 min)	box 237	reel 2
Scope and Contents		
(Whitney Young's contribution to the monograph, to be published jointly by the American Academy of Political and Social Science and the Fels Institute of State and Local Government)		
11. Where are the Liberals (5:00 min)	box 237	reel 3
12. Integrating the textbooks (5:04 min)	box 237	reel 3
13. Hate Groups Still With Us (4:42 min)	box 237	reel 3
14. The Changing South (4:51 min)	box 237	reel 3
15. Remedial Programs for White People Needed (4:59 min)	box 237	reel 3
1968-1969	box 237	reel 4-11
Physical Description: 8 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
16. High Cost of Discrimination (4:42 min)	box 237	reel 4
17. The Police and the Ghetto (5:00 min)	box 237	reel 4
18. Responsibility of the Media (4:49 min)	box 237	reel 4
19. Closing the Gap (4:51 min)	box 237	reel 4
20. Business Credibility Gap (4:57 min)	box 237	reel 4
26. Black Students Leading Campus Fight for Equality (5:06 min)	box 237	reel 5
27. We are All Militants (4:46 min)	box 237	reel 5
28. Training in Sensitivity Needed (5:01 min)	box 237	reel 5
29. Black Soldiers (6:06 min)	box 237	reel 5
30. Police Power (6:02 min)	box 237	reel 5
31. Building Ghetto Power (5:14 min)	box 237	reel 6
32. Decentralizing the Schools (4:16 min)	box 237	reel 6
Scope and Contents		
(Programs 32 and 33 are also available on single reels. reel numbers are 6a and 6b respectively)		
33. Will You Have a Job This Year (5:05 min)	box 237	reel 6

(Programs 32 and 33 are also available on single reels. reel numbers are 6a and 6b respectively)

34. Law and Order (4:49 min)	box 237	reel 6
35. Business' Role in the Slums (5:02 min)	box 237	reel 6
36. What Price Backlash (5:16 min)	box 237	reel 7
37. Replacing the Welfare System (4:41 min)	box 237	reel 7
38. Enforcing Law and Order (6:04 min)	box 237	reel 7
39. The Myth of Black Anti-Semitism (5:01 min)	box 237	reel 7
40. Decentralization, the Big Issue (5:07 min)	box 237	reel 7
41. War on Poverty Fights for Life (6:05 min)	box 237	reel 8
42. Welfare Reforms Overdue (5:11 min)	box 237	reel 8
43. The Changing South (5:04 min)	box 237	reel 8
44. Black Studies on White Campuses (4:50 min)	box 237	reel 8
45. Spotlight on Africa (6:02 min)	box 237	reel 8
46. Education	box 237	reel 9
47. Israel's Lesson for America (4:57 min)	box 237	reel 9
48. Repression Alone no Solution to Campus Demonstrations (6:02 min)	box 237	reel 9
49. Television's Impact (4:44 min)	box 237	reel 9
50. Cities Must Rate Top Priority (5:00 min)	box 237	reel 9
51. Making Murder Illegal (5:11 min)	box 237	reel 10
52. Crime and Punishment (5:04 min)	box 237	reel 10
53. Welfare Reforms (6:06 min)	box 237	reel 10
54. Economic Security for All (4:51 min)	box 237	reel 10
55. The Black Businessman (4:15 min)	box 237	reel 10
Revolt of the Professional (5:56 min)	box 237	reel 11
Urban Transit Needs (6:00 min)	box 237	reel 11
A Civil Rights Story (5:14 min)	box 237	reel 11
Vietnam - A Piece Divided (5:05 min)	box 237	reel 11
Public Utilities and the Poor (4:47 min)	box 237	reel 11

1970

<u>Physical Description</u>: 6 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 3 copies of Box 237 Reel 13, 5 copies of Box 238 Reel 1, 3 copies of Reel 2, 2 copies of Reel 4

1. Back to School (4:11 min)	box 237	reel 12
2. Census Count Wrong Again (5:42 min)	box 237	reel 12
3. Day Care Centers Needed (5:28 min)	box 237	reel 12
4. The Crime Problem (6:06 min)	box 237	reel 12
5. The Mess in the Prisons (5:05 min)	box 237	reel 13
6. Enforcing the Civil Rights Laws (4:53 min)	box 237	reel 13
7. Blacks in Economic Depression (6:06 min)	box 237	reel 13
61. Vietnam and the Cities (4:41 min)	box 238	reel 1
62. Giving the United Way (5:16 min)	box 238	reel 1
63. National Health Insurance (6:02 min)	box 238	reel 1
64. A Voice for the Poor (5:32 min)	box 238	reel 1
65. Bias on the Culture Front (4:42 min)	box 238	reel 1
66. Black Panthers (5:00 min)	box 238	reel 2
67. Focus on NUL in Next Decade (6:40 min)	box 238	reel 2
68 Crisis in Leadership (4:42 min)	box 238	reel 2
69. The South African Time Bomb (5:05 min)	box 238	reel 3
70. President Nixon's Veto (3:01 min) / Narcotic Legislation (2:26 min)	box 238	reel 3
71 Desegregation of Mississippi Schools (6:06 min)	box 238	reel 3
72 Violence in South Carolina (4:51 min)	box 238	reel 4
73 Desegregation of Schools (4:42 min)	box 238	reel 4
74 Copping Out (5:32 min)	box 238	reel 4
75 Make Black Count (5:05 min)	box 238	reel 4

Subseries VII.3 Radio and television interviews, panel discussions, and press conferences

Title/Description	Instances	
Press conference - Newark, N.J. (40 min 71/2 ips), 12 December 196- Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	box 239	reel 1
Radio promo "Make Black Count" urging Blacks to participate in the 1970 census (count. 52 sec 71/2 ips), 1970	box 239	reel 2

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption: [1 or	oen ree	l aud	iotapes	(1/4)	")

=== <u> </u>		
Readers' Digest Resource Packet - Pursuit. Interview with Mr. Young on current issues and problems in civil rights and race relations. 13 min	box 239	reel 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
The Changing Form and Function of Cities. Producer McGraw-Hill. Interview with Mr. Young. Topic Race Relations and Community. Interviewer Fran P. Hosken. (48 min)	box 239	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes 2 copies		
WOR-FM Radio. New York City. Martha Deane Show. Guest Whitney Young, Jr. (45 min 3 3/4 ips), 18 September 1963	box 239	reel 5
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
CBS Radio. Let's Find Out; a weekly news interview. Moderator Joseph Dembo. Reporters Louis Adler, WCBS Radio News; Layhmond Robinson, Jr., New York Times. Mr. Young - Guest. (30 min 71/2 ips), 13 October 1963	box 239	reel 6
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Press conference on education. Location unknown. (1 hr. 5 min 3 3/4 ips), 17 November 1963	box 239	reel 7
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
WQXR-FM Radio. New York City. Duncan MacDonald's "Observation Point" Guest Mr. Young. (30 min 3 3/4 ips), 12 February 1964	box 239	reel 8
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Radio Uganda. Panel discussion "Progress through cooperation." Principal participants Whitney M. Young, Jr., Paul G. Hoffman, and African statesmen. (30 min 71/2 ips), 16 May 1965	box 239	reel 9
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
ABC-TV. New York City. Youth Wants to Know. An interview with Mr. Young. Moderator, 8 May 1966	box 239	reel 10
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Press conference on Decentralization. (10 min 71/2 ips), 20 September 1968	box 239	reel 11
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
WKTNT Radio Magazine. Dateline at Large. Tacoma, Washington. Gene Lewis. (26 min 71/2 ips), 20 October 1968	box 239	reel 12
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Press conference at National Urban League headquarters on Ocean-Hill-Brownsville controversy. Mr. Young	box 239	reel 13

discusses his resignation from the Special Kheel Committee. (28 min 71/2 ips), 13 October 1968

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Press conference to explain the National Urban League New Trust program. (22 min 71/2 ips), 11 December 1968 box 239 reel 14

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 2

copies

Last interview with Young. Lagos, Nigeria. Conference headquarters. (22 min 7 1/2 ips), 10 March 1971

box 239 reel 15

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Subseries: VII.4. Interviews and special services on Mr. Young's death

•		O
Title/Description	Instances	
News conference and statements by former U.S. Attorney General Ramsey Clark and Congressman John Conyers on the death of Whitney Young. Lagos, Nigeria. (11 min 71/2 ips), 11 March 1971	box 240	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Unedited		
News conference. Federal Palace Hotel. Lagos, Nigeria. Announcement of funeral arrangements, and formal condolences offered by African and American leaders. News conference led by Bayard Rustin. (37 min 71/2 ips), 12 March 1971	box 240	reel 2
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Memorial service for Whitney Young. Lagos, Nigeria (1 hr, 29 min 71/2 ips), 13 March 1971	box 240	reel 3
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
English Gordon (Voice of America) interview with Senator Brooke, Ghana Ambassador Debrah, and Clarence Mitchell on the life of Whitney Young. Location of session: Washington, D.C. (46 min 7 1/2 ips), 14 March 1971	box 240	reel 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 2 copies		
Clifford Alexander (Voice of America) on Whitney Young. (11 min 71/2 ips), 16 March 1971	box 240	reel 5
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Memorial service for Whitney Young at Spelman College, Atlanta, Ga. (61 min 71/2 ips), 17 March 1971	box 240	reel 6

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

e/Description	Instances	
Discussion of student involvement in NUL, undated	box 240a	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
valuation Conference of the NUL Summer Fellowship Program. Southern Field Office, Atlanta, Ga. Project Director	box 240a	reel 2
Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Reel 1: NUL 2, SFC session up to the luncheon speakers		
Reel 2: continued conference, afternoon session to luncheon speakers		
Reel 3: Evening conference and banquet speaker		
Community Action Assembly-NUL 1983, 9-10 December 964	box 240a	reel 2A-2B
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Edited version. Sheraton-Park Hotel, Washington D.C.; Lifeline to Equal Opportunity; Introduction to Whitney M. Young, Jr., Executive Director, National Urban League; The Honorable Lyndon Baines Johnson, The President of the United States		
IUL Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, Grand Ballroom, Valdorf Astoria, NYC, 18 November 1965	box 240a	reel 3
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Reel 1 includes Whitney M. Young, Jr. address)		
Honorees: Fred O'Neal, Joe Block		
JUL Black Students Conference: Round table discussion, 6-20 June 1967	box 240a	reel 4
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Young participant on both reels)		
IUL Black Students Conference: Participants reactions to	box 240a	reel 5

NUL Black Students Conference: Interview with Ronald Brown, 19 June 1967	box 240a	reel 6
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
National Urban League 58th Annual Conference, Jung Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana		
Opening Session. Principal speaker: Whitney M. Young, Jr., 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(Note: Side 2 of this reel is the Council of Urban League Guilds Luncheon. Principal speaker: Dr. Margaret Walker Alexander)		
Morning Session, 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 1a
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
(1983 gift)		
Council of Urban League Guilds Luncheon. Entire program., 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 2
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Council of Urban League Guilds Luncheon. Principal speaker: Dr. Margaret Walker Alexander, 1968 July 29	box 284	
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes		
Satellite Workshop "A": Family and Individual Services, 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 3
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Satellite Workshop "B": Housing, 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 3 copies		
Satellite Workshop "C": Education, 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 5
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Satellite Workshop "D": Economic Developement and Employment, 29 July 1968	box 241	reel 6
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Commerce and Industry Luncheon. Principal speakers, 30 July 1968	box 241	reel 7
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		

Complete program: Stanley M	Marcus; Whitney M.
Young, Jr.	

Commerce and Industry Luncheon. Incomplete programStanley Marcus Speech, 30 July 1968	box 241	reel 8
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
NUL Boards Dinner. Principal speaker, 30 July 1968	box 241	reel 9
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Reel 1: Principal speaker: John Gardner. Closing remarks by Whitney M. Young, Jr.		
Reel 2: Response by chairman to adjourn		
General Session: The Police and the Black Community, 30 July 1968	box 241	reel 10
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Workshop "A": The Police and the Black Community, 30 July 1968	box 241	reel 11
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Workshop "B": The Police and the Black Community, 30 July 1968	box 241	reel 12
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Workshop "C": The Police and the Black Community, 30 July 1968	box 242	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Workshop "D": The Police and the Black Community, 30 July 1968	box 242	reel 2
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Summary and Wrap-up, The Police and the Black Community, 30 July 1968	box 242	reel 3
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Presidential Dinner. Principal speaker, 31 July 1968	box 242	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Complete program2 hours		
Presidential Dinner speech by James Linen, 31 July	box 242	reel 4a

box 242

box 242

box 242

reel 4b

reel 5

reel 6

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 2

copies

Speech by Whitney Young, 31 July 1968

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Scope and Contents

(1983 gift)

National Urban League Dinner, 1968 and 1969, 19

November 1968

Physical Description: 4 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Scope and Contents

(reel 3 includes speech of Whitney M, Young, Jr.)

Floating Faculty Workshop, 17 January 1968

Physical Description: 2 Reels

Scope and Contents

Reel 1: Colgate-Palmolive Bldg. Side I: Intro of Participants, Opening, Speaker-Dr. Edward Irons

Reel 2: Colgate-Palmolive Bldg 9-4pm. Side I: Afternoon session, description of topics and responsibilities, remarks by Whitney M, Young, Jr.

Subseries VII.6: Miscellaneous

Title/Description Instance	es
----------------------------	----

Personnel Management lectures: C. Hartwell and Claude

Foulkes, IBM, undated

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Scope and Contents

Side 1: Mr. C. Hartwell, IBM-special projects,

Houston, Texas

Side 2: Mr. Claude L. Foulkes, Manager of Communications, IBM Corps.-New York

Public service announcement for NUL, Pre-taped Radio Spots, Brock Peters "Star of the Great White Hope, road

show", 3 November 1969

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Scope and Contents

Side A: 'This is Brock Peters'

Side B: 'Hi brothers and sisters'

box 243

box 243

reel 2

reel 1

Produced by: St. Clair Clement Public Relations-radio and Tele.

Public service announcements for NUL Brock Peters, circa 1969 November	box 243	reel 2a
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
Include note: "This is a tape of an UL advertisement which St. Clair Clement thought you might wnat to hear. mb"		
"Hate is a Wrong Way Street" A One Hour Documentary Editorial, WINS Radio 1010, 1963 August 21	box 243	reel 3
Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Narrator: Mark Olds, General Manager of WINS. Broadcast: Sunday, August 25th, 8pm; Tuesday, August 27th, 11pm. Writer: Phillip S. Gelb. Produced: Public Affairs Dept. of WINS.		
Personnel Management lecture, Robert Gudger, Personnel Manager, American Airlines, 13-14 February 1969	box 243	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
Side 2 and first portion of side 1		
Personnel Management lecture, Robert Gudger, Personnel Manager, American Airlines	box 243	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Scope and Contents		
2nd portion of side 1		
Personnel management lecture, Robert Taylor, Career Development Advisor and Personnel Services Supervisor, Mobil Oil Corp, N.Y., 3 March 1969	box 243	reel 5
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
		1.6
Personnel Management lecture, Mr. Herger, J.C. Penny, 3 April 1969	box 243	reel 6
	box 243	reel 6

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
American Personnel and Guidance Association, Las Vegas Conference, O. Meredith Wilson speech, 3 April 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	box 243	reel 8
Discussion of the Standard Oil minority youth employment program in the San Francisco Bay Area, undated	box 244	reel 1
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Douglas Drake audition newscast, 1911 Trinity Ave, Dayton, Ohio, circa 1969	box 244	reel 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes $(1/4")$ 2 copies		
Personnel Management lecture: British Imperial Police, November 17, circa 1969 or after	box 244	reel 3
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Personnel Management lecture. Lawrence Perry, circa 1969 or after	box 244	reel 4
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4") 2 copies		
Personnel Management lectures. Reginald Durden, Randall Coppin (empty box), circa 1969	box 244	reel 5
Speech of Martin Luther King, Jr. Delivered at Emancipation Day Program in Atlanta, Ga., Big Bethel, 1 January 1957	box 244	reel 6
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Bayard Rustin-Dore Schary Testimonial, Washington, D.C., 19 April 1969	box 244	reel 7
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Dedication Ceremony - W.M. Young, Jr. Comm. Health Center, 11 July 1971	box 244	reel 8
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
"Whitney Young - American" (Gravesite ceremony, Louisville), 1971	box 284	
Physical Description: 1 film reels (16mm)		
Scope and Contents		
(White House Film 1211-47-71, 797', 22min.)		
Phonograph record of funeral services, Riverside Church, New York City, 1971 March 16	box 284	

Physical Description: 1 phonograph records

^ Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances
Clippings:	box 220
1962 January-June	box 220
1962 July-December	box 220
1963 January-June	box 220
1963 July-December	box 220
1964 January-June	box 220
1964 July-December	box 220
1965 January-June	box 221
1965 July-December	box 221
1966 January-March	box 221
1966 April-June	box 221
1966	box 222
"To be Equal" Column, 1966	box 222
For WMY's book, 1966	box 222
NUL Annual Report, 1966	box 222
Bio and Miscellaneous, 1966	box 222
1966 July-September	box 223
Physical Description: 2 folders	
1966 October-December	box 223
1967 January-March	box 223
1967 April-June	box 224
1967 July-September	box 224
RAM (Revolutionary Action Movement), 1967-1968	box 223
Conference Clippings, 1967	box 224
re: "To Be Equal", 1966 January-July	box 225
re: "To Be Equal", 1966 August-December	box 226

Physical Description: 2 folders	
"To Be Equal", 1967 January-July	box 227
Scope and Contents	
(and 1 unmarked folder)	
"To Be Equal" and Vietnam, 1967 August-December	box 228
Bio-O'Neal, M. Everett, 1967	box 229
"To Be Equal", 1967	box 229
1967 October-December	box 229
1968	box 229
"To Be Equal", 1968 January, February	box 229
1969	box 229
Miscellaneous	box 229a
Printed Materials:	
The 1969 Athens Ekistics Month	box 230
Physical Description: 2 binders	
Printed Materials	box 231
"Obsolete Years"	box 232
Physical Description: 1 folder	
Rockefeller Foundation:	box 232
Trustee Report, December 1969	box 232
Docket, Meeting of Executive Committee, 23 May 1969	box 232
Docket, Meeting of Board of Trustees, 1-2 December 1969	box 232
Budget Supplement, Meeting of the Board of Trustees, Williamsburg VA, 1-2 December 1969	box 232
Interim Financial Statements, 31 October 1969	box 232
Urban Institute	box 232
Physical Description: 1 binder	
Miscellaneous Pamphlets	box 232
Whitney M. Young, Jr. Foundation Annual Reports	box 232
Periodicals	box 233
Periodicals	box 233a
Periodicals	box 233b

box 233c

Periodicals

Periodicals	box 233d
Periodicals	box 233e
Scope and Contents	
(1999 Gift)	
Periodicals	box 233f
Periodicals	box 233g
Political pinback buttons, circa 1960-1971	box 234
<u>Physical Description</u> : In open reel audiotape case from Esquire magazine.	
"The Black Power of Whitney Young" (long version), Reader's Digest, 1969 January	box 234
Physical Description: 1 film reels	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, First Kodachrome Answer Print, 11:57, SOF	
Atlanta University photographs, 1960	box 234a
Whitney M. Young, Jr. head shots, circa 1960-1971	box 234a
Photographs of Whitney M. Young, Jr. from Channel 13, circa 1961-1971	box 234a
Photographs with Civil Rights leaders, circa 1961-1971	box 234a
Photographs with public figures, circa 1961-1971	box 234a
National Urban League photograph files, 1963-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 234a
National Conference on Social Welfare photographs, 1967 May	box 234a
Bound Volumes of Questionnaires on the Military with Responses (President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Forces), circa 1962-1963	box 281
Army Questionnaire	box 281
Army and Air Force Reserve Questionnaire	box 281
Directives on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Forces	box 281
Marine Corps Questionnaire	box 281
National Guard Questionnaire:	box 282
Answers to questions 1-4 & 18	box 282
Answers to questions 6-16	box 282
Answers to question 17	box 282

Navy Questionnaire	box 282
Navy & Marine Corps Reserve Questionnaire	box 282

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
Awards, degrees, citations (to March 1971)	box 245
Memorials, posthumous degrees and citations	box 246
Memorials, posthumous degrees and citations	box 247
Plaques	box 248
Plaques	box 249
Condolence correspondence to family	box 250
Condolence correspondence to family	box 251
Condolence correspondence to family	box 252
Condolence correspondence to family	box 253
Condolence correspondence to family	box 254
Condolence Correspondence to NUL (and related material) (Includes 1979 Gift)	box 255
Services for Whitney M. Young, Jr.	box 256
Services for Whitney M. Young, Jr.	box 257
Index file of condolence letters	box 258
Oversize Materials:	
National Urban League clippings, 1943-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : Photocopies	flatbox 440
Photographs, one inscribed by Lyndon Baines Johnson, circa 1960s	flatbox 440
Honorary degree diplomas, 1961-1971	flatbox 440
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Certificates, 1962, 1965, 1966, 1969	flatbox 440
Resolutions honoring Whitney M. Young, Jr., 1964, 1971	flatbox 440
Miscellaneous oversize material, 1966 April, undated	flatbox 440

Charcoal portrait and letter from Sharlatte Bokawski and National Urban League logo design

Silver record of "The Impossible Dream", 1969 January 2	flatbox 440
Scope and Contents	
Presented to Margaret and Whitney Young, Jr., first non-vocalists to sell 1,000,000 records	
"God's Minute" poem by Benjamin E. Mays, 1971 March 16	flatbox 440
Whitney M. Young, Jr. memorial resolutions, 1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	flatbox 440
Council on Social Work Education dedication to Whitney M. Young, Jr., 1974 March 10	flatbox 440
1979 Addition:	
National Urban League Conference New Orleans, "Council of UL Guild Luncheon"	flatbox 440
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes	
Correspondence, 1947-1970	box 259
Biographical Information	box 259
Miscellaneous	box 259
Awards and degrees	box 259
Scope and Contents	
(see also Boxes 7, 12la, 191, 234a, 233e, 255, 203)	
1981 Addition:	box 259
Commemorative Stamp	box 259
1981 Addition:	
Correspondence ("Important")	box 260
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Scope and Contents	
(photocopies; one Lyndon Johnson letter cataloged)	
Speeches and Testimonies:	box 260
Which Way America (narrated by Burl Ives)	box 260
American Association of School Administrators, 1968 February 17	box 260

Excerpts/Advertising Council, 1967 November 14	box 260
American Institute of Architects	box 260
Meeting the Challenge of our Time/Biennial Conference	box 260
United Community Funds, 1964	box 260
Boy's Club of America Annual Convention	box 260
Tape transcription/Greater Newark Development Council, 1968 February 7	box 260
Community Action Assembly, 1964 December 9-11	box 260
Conference of the Conference Record Board	box 260
14th Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, 1970 November 19	box 260
Comments at the 50th Anniversary Convocation of Case Western Reserve University, 9/29/66	box 260
Acceptance of the Four Freedoms Award, 4/2/70	box 260
Institute for Religious and Social Studies, 1/4/66	box 260
Conference of Mayors, 1965	box 260
National Association of College Administrators, 1968	box 260
National Citizen's Conference on Rehabilitation, 1969	box 260
National Council of the YMCA	box 260
National School Board Association, 4/26/66	box 260
New York State Boards Association, 11/7/68	box 260
Overseas Press Club, 1/8/75	box 260
Pennsylvania Society, 12/13/64	box 260
Pepsi Cola Company	box 260
Associated Press Managing Editors Association, 1/16/68	box 260
Urban League of St. Louis, 6/5/68	box 260
United Fund Executives meeting, 1/20/71	box 260
University of Minnesota, 3/12/68	box 260
Women's National Fress Club, 10/25/67	box 260
Young Women Christian Association '(YWCA) Centennial Dinner, 12/1/70	box 260
Civil Rights Report (Commendation), 1970	box 260
Statement on the Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., 4/4/68	box 260
Statement on Vietnam, 10/13/69	box 260

Testimony on Title I of the Tax Reform Act of 1969	box 260
Testimony, March 18, 1968	box 260
Tribute to Walter P. Reuther, May 15, 1970	box 260
Memorial materials	box 261
Response to Spiro T. Agnew, 1970	box 262
The Bell System and the City	box 262
Testimony at NY State Division of Human Rights, 4/14/70	box 262
Building Ghetto Power, Outlook, December 1969	box 262
The Louisville Defender, 7/27/72	box 262
Articles - drafts and copies of miscellaneous works by Young	box 262
1983 Addition:	box 263
Correspondence	box 263
Correspondence	box 264
Manuscripts, documents, and notebooks, etc.	box 265
Memoranda, reports, etc (photocopies & mimeographs)	box 266
Photographs	box 267
Photographs	box 268
Photographs	box 269
Photographs	box 270
Printed materials (including obituaries of Whitney M. Young, Jr.)	box 271
Printed materials (including obituaries of Whitney M. Young, Jr.)	box 272
Printed materials (including obituaries of Whitney M. Young, Jr.)	box 273
Printed materials (including obituaries of Whitney M. Young, Jr.)	box 274
Awards	box 275
Awards	box 276
Awards	box 277
Awards	box 278
Awards	box 279

Tape recordings in 240a, 241-242, 244 have been cataloged in Series VII: Tape Recordings

3 portraits of Whitney M. Young	maneasa 14
5 portraits of windley M. Foung	mapcase 14- M-4
Scope and Contents	
1 framed portrait in pencil by Alton S. Tobey and 2 unframed, unatrributed pastel portraits.	
National Urban League programming planning charts, undated	mapcase 14- M-4
Merry Christmas posters from children, 1970	mapcase 14- M-4
Poster of Whitney M. Young, Jr. commemorative postage stamp, 1980	mapcase 14- M-4
Photocopies of Young materials located in other repositories	box 280
"March on Washington The Official Album" -LP of speeches by Civil Rights Leaders, 1963 August 28	flatbox 569

[^] Return to Table of Contents